DECEMBER COMMENCEMENT DECEMBER 15 AND 16, 1995

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI

DECEMBER COMMENCEMENT University of Missouri Columbia

TABLE OF CONTENTS

University Officials and Committee Members	2
Mizzou Alumni: New Partners in the Enterprise	3
University of Missouri-Columbia	3
Schools and Colleges	4
Academic Regalia	7
	_
Candidates for Graduate Degrees	8
Doctor of Philosophy	
Doctor of Education	
Educational Specialist	
Master of Arts	
Master of Music	
Master of Fine Arts	
Master of Arts in Physical Education	
Master of Arts in Exercise Science	
Master of Science	
Master of Science, Kansas City Engineering Progra	ım
Master of Education	
Master of Business Administration	
Master of Public Administration	
Master of Accountancy	
Master of Health Administration	
Master of Health Science	

Candidates for Professional Degrees21 School of Law

Candidates for Baccalaureate Degrees22 College of Arts & Science School of Fine Arts College of Education College of Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources School of Natural Resources College of Engineering School of Journalism College of Business & Public Administration School of Nursing College of Human Environmental Sciences School of Social Work School of Health Related Professions

Reserve Officer Training Corps Commissions

Commencement Programs

A limited number of complimentary programs are available on a first-come, first-served basis. Requests should be sent to the Registrar's Office, 228 Jesse Hall, Columbia, Mo. 65211.

While every effort is made to ensure accuracy in this program, printing deadlines sometimes prevent inclusion of graduates' names or may result in use of names of people not completing graduation requirements. This program, therefore, should not be used to determine a student's official academic or degree status.

BOARD OF CURATORS

Adam B. Fischer President Fred L. Hall Jr. *Vice President* Theodore C. Beckett Sr. John David Collins Paul T. Combs John C. Cozad Mary S. Gillespie Malaika B. Horne James L. McHugh

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM

George A. Russell President James C. Olson President Emeritus C. Brice Ratchford *President Emeritus*

University of Missouri-Columbia

Charles A. Kiesler *Chancellor*

Brady J. Deaton Chief of Staff

Edward P. Sheridan Provost Kee W. Groshong Vice Chancellor Administrative Services

Harold G. Jeffcoat Vice Chancellor Development & Alumni Relations

Charles Schroeder Vice Chancellor Student Affairs Chris Koukola Assistant to the Chancellor University Affairs

D. Patrick Morton Chief Planning & Budget Officer Director of Institutional Research/Planning Joe Castiglione Director Intercollegiate Athletics

Lester R. Bryant, MD Dean School of Medicine

Commencement Committee

Pat Atkinson Professor, Theatre School of Fine Arts

Dana Barton Assistant Registrar Admissions & Registrar

J. Todd Coleman Executive Director MU Alumni Association

Linda Cook Executive Staff Assistant II Provost's Office Nancy Daniel Coordinator of Publications Publications & Alumni Communication

Shirley Delbert Coordinator Visitor Relations

Pat Higgins Manager, Business & Fiscal Operations Business Services (MU)

Linda Crane Executive Staff Assistant I Registrar's Office Regina May Executive Staff Assistant I Chancellor's Office

Jenny Mummert Coordinator, Graduate Studies Graduate School

Melvin Platt Chairman of Department of Music Director of School of Fine Arts

Gary L. Smith, chairman Director Admissions & Registrar Harold Sontag Supervisor Hearnes Center

Ted Tarkow Associate Dean College of Arts & Science

Donna Turner Director University Events

Teresa Walker Information Specialist News Bureau

Rhona Williams Director News and Information

MIZZOU ALUMNI: New Partners in the Enterprise

Congratulations and welcome to a lifelong relationship with your alma mater.

Graduates who have preceded you know the importance of the Mizzou experience. You will find that MU is well-regarded by executives of institutions everywhere and that you, as a graduate, will profit by the University's reputation. To a great extent, the value of your degree depends on how well MU continues its mission of teaching, research and service. Your goodwill and support are essential to secure its future and the success of students who follow you.

The University is more than its buildings, more than its faculty and more than the students present at any one time. The University consists of all who enter and leave its halls, who are affected by and carry on its pervading principles.

A University and its alumni are inseparable. Graduation day creates a stronger-than-ever bond of mutual interdependence. Your continued interest and concern — and your enthusiastic help beyond today — is important to Mizzou. You are your University.

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-COLUMBIA

In the course of its history, the University of Missouri-Columbia has committed itself to three missions: teaching since its founding in 1839 as the first state university west of the Mississippi River, research as part of the land-grant mandate in the late 1800s, and extension services since the early 1900s.

The largest of the four institutions of the University of Missouri System, MU enrolled 22,313 students this year. Mizzou is a complete university, offering its large student body diverse, inclusive training at undergraduate, graduate and professional levels.

The origin of the University can be traced to a clause in the federal Act of 1820, which admitted Missouri to the Union. The act authorized the sale of two tracts of public land with the proceeds earmarked "for the use of a seminary of learning." The land was sold in the 1830s, and sentiment mounted for the establishment of a university. By 1839 the fund amounted to about \$100,000, and the General Assembly passed two acts that provided for the establishment and location of the University of Missouri. One act specified that the University be built in one of six central counties. The county that offered the greatest inducements in land and money would obtain the University. Boone County won the bid with \$117,921.25 in cash plus land, and in 1839 the University of Missouri was founded in the frontier town of Columbia.

Two momentous changes occurred in 1870. Under terms of the Morrill Act, the University was accorded land-grant status, prompting the legislature to authorize a School of Agriculture and Mechanical Arts for Columbia and to open a second campus to house the School of Mines and Metallurgy at Rolla. The University of Missouri System was created in 1963 with the addition of campuses in St. Louis and Kansas City.

MU has schools and colleges in accountancy; agriculture, food and natural resources; arts and science; business and public administration; education; engineering; fine arts; health related professions; human environmental sciences; journalism; law; library and informational science; medicine; natural resources; nursing; social work; and veterinary medicine.

Mizzou's breadth and depth enables both students and teachers to take an interdisciplinary approach to intellectual inquiry.

The University is a source of pride for all Missourians, setting the standard for higher education in the state and establishing a reputation for excellence known throughout the world.

SCHOOLS & COLLEGES

Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources

Dr. Roger Mitchell, dean

The mission of the College of Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources includes quality teaching, cutting-edge research and the extension of that research to the people of Missouri.

From entering freshmen to postdoctoral scientists, students receive personal attention in preparing for a wide range of careers. Professional development through campus organizations and special interaction with business and industry prepares our graduates to have an impact in the food system, business, government policy, environmental awareness, law, medicine and other areas.

New technology in animal, biochemical, social, plant, food and natural resource sciences is developed through the Missouri Agricultural Experiment Station to keep the state's agribusiness system competitive in world markets and to provide consumers with a safe, low-cost food supply.

Technology reaches the people through the College's Missouri Agricultural Extension Program. State specialists within the College and area specialists in county centers interact with the public for real-life application in problem solving use of research.

Finally, the College helps Third World countries become trading partners by developing their economies through improved agriculture. This also provides a valuable exchange of knowledge and understanding with students, teachers and scientists from many cultures

ARTS & SCIENCE

Dr. Larry D. Clark, dean

The College of Arts and Science, established in 1841, is the oldest and largest academic division in the University, with more than 9,000 students, 29 departments and programs and 400 full-time faculty members.

It provides a wide range of undergraduate and graduate degree programs in the humanities, the arts and the natural and social sciences.

The broad liberal education it offers is a solid foundation for professional or other specialized studies.

The School of Fine Arts, including the departments of Art, Music and Theatre, is a part of the college and contributes to the academic life of the campus and to the cultural life of the University and the community.

The college encourages excellence in teaching and scholarship among its faculty, seeks to provide traditional and innovative undergraduate curricula of the highest quality, and allows a flexibility in individual courses of study that enables its students to take the best possible advantage of the many resources at their disposal.

BUSINESS & PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Dr. Bruce J. Walker, dean

The College of Business and Public Administration, established in 1914, educates students for their growing responsibilities in business, government and society. The college includes the School of Accountancy (the first established at a major public university), the School of Business (composed of the departments of finance, management and marketing), and the Department of Public Administration.

The educational experiences of the students are enhanced through the scholarly activities of the faculty who conduct research on significant, timely issues. Students in the college are exposed to relevant theories and concepts applied to real-world operations of private and public enterprises. Students gain added practical insights through internships, field trips, guest speakers and executives-in-residence. Continuing education programs are provided for practitioners in the fields of business, government and accountancy.

EDUCATION

Dr. Richard Andrews, dean

The College of Education is the oldest teacher-education program west of the Mississippi River. The college offers programs leading to a variety of career opportunities in the education profession as well as in educationrelated human-service occupations.

The bachelor of science in education degree leads to certification to teach at the early childhood, elementary or secondary levels in Missouri as well as most other states through reciprocal agreements. The bachelor of educational studies degree is designed for individuals interested in human-service careers.

In addition to the two undergraduate degrees, the College of Education offers graduate study leading to the master's, educational specialist and doctoral degrees. The college serves the education profession of the state through research studies, continuing education and a variety of services to state and local education agencies.

Engineering

Dr. James E. Thompson, dean

When engineering classes at the University of Missouri began in 1849, a strong tradition was born that continues to grow. Initially part of the College of Agriculture and Mechanical Arts, engineering became a separate unit in 1877. Now the college is the secondlargest undergraduate division on campus. It includes the first electrical engineering department established in the nation, the only industrial engineering program in Missouri and a Coordinated Engineering Program located in Kansas City.

The college offers fully accredited degree programs in agricultural, chemical, civil, computer, electrical, industrial and mechanical engineering on the Columbia campus; and civil, electrical and mechanical engineering on the Kansas City campus. Most programs offer undergraduate and graduate degrees. Graduate degrees in nuclear engineering also are offered. Naval science is under the academic administration of the college as well.

Engineering Building East, completed in 1992, houses administrative offices, the engineering library and the Engineering Computer Network, as well as numerous classrooms and student laboratories. The building connects with the renovated 1892 structure, giving the college seven acres under roof for the largest academic building on campus

Students may participate in any of the 25 student professional and honor societies. The college's Undergraduate Honors Program gives qualified students the unique opportunity to pursue an individualized honors research project, which can provide a smoother transition for those continuing to graduate school. A new Undergraduate Research Fellowship program provides stipends and research experiences starting at the freshman level. Scholarships provided by alumni, industry and friends make available over \$300,000 each year to qualified students pursuing an engineering degree.

GRADUATE SCHOOL

Dr. John P. McCormick, interim dean An atmosphere encouraging academic inquiry and stimulating intellectual activity at the University of Missouri-Columbia has been recognized as fundamental to a superior education for graduate students.

The University of Missouri System is the only state-supported institution in Missouri to offer professional and doctoral degrees. Many of these degrees are available only on the Columbia campus. The Graduate School, which offers degree-granting programs in more than 90 departments and areas, is a member of the Association of Graduate Schools and the Council of Graduate Schools. Of 3,976 degree-seeking graduate students, 40 percent are doctoral candidates.

The University granted its first master's degree in 1846. Since that time, more than 49,300 have been conferred. The first doctor of philosophy degree was granted in 1899 and, to date, more than 9,200 have been awarded.

HUMAN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

Dr. Bea Smith, dean

The College of Human Environmental Sciences ranks among the top 10 human ecology units in the nation because of its outstanding faculty scholarship and strong programs. Its intellectual commitment is to the relationship of individuals to their immediate social and physical environments in both the private and public sectors. The well-being of youth, families, and communities is the focus of teaching, research and outreach. Undergraduate and graduate programs are offered in consumer and family economics, environmental design, food science and human nutrition, human development and family studies, textile and apparel management, and social work. Accreditation has been earned by the total College and by individual programs.

Human Environmental Sciences is unique among professional peers in its comprehensive use of advisory boards, drawn from business, government, education and the social services. These experts provide guidance and support from their specialized fields to students and faculty, and contribute powerful perspectives to vanguard curriculum development.

JOURNALISM

Dr. Dean Mills, dean

The University established the world's first School of Journalism in 1908 to strengthen the effectiveness of public communications in a democratic society.

The school's national reputation attracts students from nearly all states and several countries.

Students receive both a broad general education and training in the skills and responsibilities of journalism through daily performance under deadline pressure. They work under faculty supervision on the commercial newspaper, the *Columbia Missourian*; KOMU-TV, an NBC affiliate; and radio station KBIA, a public radio station.

The school's objective is to develop within students an appreciation of the professional journalist's role — to provide society with a basis for understanding and mutual confidence upon which diverse people can find common principles and goals.

LAW

Timothy J. Heinsz, dean

Graduates of the School of Law, established in 1872, serve at the highest levels of local, state and national governments. Law school graduates and faculty members have written the majority of laws that regulate the lives of all Missourians. Faculty scholarship has affected legal change at the national, state and local levels. The Law School is housed in an award-winning, state-ofthe-art facility, John K. Hulston Hall.

Courses, materials and teaching approach develop in each student the basic traits that characterize the good and able lawyer: analytic ability, substantive legal orientation, basic working skills, familiarity with legal institutional contexts, awareness of nonlegal environments and ethical concern.

Nearly 80 percent of the graduates practice law in Missouri.

LIBRARY & INFORMATIONAL SCIENCE

Dr. Mary F. Lenox, dean The School of Library and Informational Science offers the only graduate program in library and information science in Missouri accredited by the American Library Association. The School's two departments, Library Science and Information Science, combine a strong research initiative with a commitment to graduate education for beginning professionals in a rapidly changing information world. Students completing its 36-hour curriculum are awarded the master of arts degree in library/information science. The school offers a statewide extension program and a national continuing education program for those in the field

Alumni are professionals in public, university, school, law, business and other special libraries and information agencies in Missouri, the nation and several countries. The school's placement record of more than 90 percent within one semester of graduation, reflects the strong demand for its graduates.

MEDICINE

Dr. Lester R. Bryant, dean

In 1841 the University established its medical school in affiliation with Kemper College in St. Louis. The first state medical school west of the Mississippi River, the School of Medicine in Columbia was approved in 1872. At first the school offered a basicscience program, and students transferred to other schools for their clinical years. In 1956 the medical curriculum expanded to a full four-year program.

Within the School of Medicine, the School of Health Related Professions was established in 1978 in an effort to meet the increasing need for qualified health professionals in Missouri. The School of Health Related Professions offers degree programs in communicative disorders, occupational therapy, physical therapy, radiologic sciences, nuclear medicine and respiratory therapy.

Thus, the School of Medicine educates physicians and other health professionals of the highest competence through undergraduate, postgraduate and continuing medical education, while the teaching hospital provides highly specialized care for patients from every county in Missouri.

NURSING

Dr. Toni Sullivan, dean

The nursing program began in 1901 with the establishment of Parker Memorial Hospital Training School. The official founding date is 1920, at which time the University assumed full responsibility for the program. The bachelor of science degree in nursing has been offered since 1940, and the master of science degree in nursing has been offered since 1968. The doctoral degree in nursing began to be offered in 1993-94.

The baccalaureate program prepares students for the general practice of nursing; the masters program prepares advanced-practice nurses for clinical specialist, nurse practitioner, administrator and educator roles. The doctoral program prepares nurse researcher/scholars for clinical, academic and policy roles. The continuing-education program serves practicing nurses throughout the state to update and increase nursing knowledge and skills.

VETERINARY MEDICINE

Dr. H. Richard Adams, dean

Missouri's only College of Veterinary Medicine, established in 1946, has educated more than 2,000 veterinarians. They pursue careers in private practice, industry, government, education and the armed services. Sixty-four new students are enrolled annually in the vigorous four-year curriculum leading to the doctor of veterinary medicine degree.

After two years of fundamental classroom study, students begin rotating through hospitals, clinics and laboratories, where they receive handson training in diagnosis, prevention, treatment and control of diseases of animals.

The college is the state's only complete animal-health facility. Its education, research, patient care, diagnostic and public information programs support the state's livestock industry, its companion-animal owners and its veterinary medical practitioners.

ACADEMIC REGALIA

Academic institutions throughout the world have created a variety of customs, including distinctive dress, color and ceremony to indicate the accomplishments of scholars. English traditions originating at Oxford and Cambridge led to the development of American academic regalia. By the 20th century, institutions of higher learning in the United States had adopted a welldefined code of academic costume, which now includes identification of the different academic degrees by distinctive gowns, hoods and colors.

For instance, the baccalaureate gown, generally worn closed, is identified by long, pleated front panels and long, pointed sleeves. The master's and doctoral gowns may be worn open or closed. The master's gown has long sleeves closed at the bottom, and wearers place their arms through an opening in the front of the sleeves. Doctoral gowns are distinguished by velvet panels around the neck and down the front of the gown. On the sleeves are three horizontal velvet bars in black or the colors representing the doctorate.

In the United States, the hood is the most colorful feature of academic regalia. The bachelor's hood, not usually worn, is 3-feet long with a 2-inch-wide velvet edging in a color representing the degree received. The master's hood is 6 inches longer with a 3-inch-wide velvet edging. The doctoral hood, at 4 feet, reaches far down the wearer's back, and is bordered by a 5-inch-wide strip of velvet. The hoods are black on the outside. The lining, which is folded out, bears the official colors of the institution granting the degree. The doctor of philosophy hood from MU has a darkblue border, for philosophy, with a black-and-gold lining. The border colors represent the degree earned, not the academic major. The doctor of philosophy candidate in engineering, for instance, would wear the dark blue of philosophy on the hood instead of the orange of engineering.

The color of the master's hood, if

worn by an MU master's candidate, may represent either the degree earned, such as white for the master of arts or gold yellow for the master of science, or the candidates's academic discipline. Traditionally, candidates at MU choose the color of their hood based on the discipline. A master of science candidate in nursing, for example, would normally wear the apricot of nursing instead of the gold yellow for the master of science degree.

Because most MU faculty members did their graduate work at institutions other than MU, there is a variety of academic attire in today's procession. Some degree holders wear no hood because their academic robe symbolizes the degree awarded, as with the scarlet gown of Oxford University. The official robes worn by members of the University of Missouri System Board of Curators are gold.

The standard cap is the mortarboard, always black. It is the custom at MU for the color of the tassels to indicate undergraduate students' academic majors. Doctoral degree candidates wear black or gold tassels; master's candidates wear black.

Color of trimmings on doctoral gowns and hoods

Doctor of Education - light blue Doctor of Philosophy - dark blue Doctor of Letters - white Doctor of Fine Arts - brown Doctor of Science - yellow gold Doctor of Laws - purple Doctor of Music - pink Doctor of Medicine - green Doctor of Veterinary Medicine - gray Doctor of Humane Letters - white

Color of trimmings on master's hoods and tassels on baccalaureate caps

College of Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources - maize School of Natural Resources - russet Department of Parks, Recreation and Tourism - rose College of Arts and Science - white School of Fine Arts - brown Music - pink College of Business and Public Administration - drab Department of Public Administration - peacock blue School of Accountancy - drab College of Education - light blue College of Engineering - orange College of Human Environmental Sciences - maroon School of Social Work - citron School of Journalism - crimson School of Law - purple School of Library and Informational Science - white School of Medicine - green School of Health Related Professions - green and gold School of Nursing - apricot College of Veterinary Medicine - gray

CANDIDATES FOR GRADUATE DEGREES

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Anura T. Abeyratne

BS, University of Colombo; MS, University of Toledo Statistics Professor Farroll T. Wright

Ahemed Abrahem Al-Haidary

BA, King Saud University Animal Sciences Professor Donald Spiers

Sharon D. Aldrich

BA, Stephens College; MS, Central Missouri State University Special Education Professor Michael Pullis

Joseph Vincent Amrod

BA, Saint Louis University; M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor James Koller

Soon-Cheol An BA, Dankook University; MA, Oklahoma State University Political Science Professor David Wood

Nobuo Francis Asama

BS, MA, Marywood College Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Joseph Johnston

Gunho Bae

BA, Korea University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Economics Professor Ronald Ratti

Barbara Halliwill Bell

BS, Northeast Missouri State University; M Ed, EdSp, University of Missouri-Columbia Curriculum & Instruction Professor Dorothy Watson

Claudia M. Bellato

BS, ESALQ-U.S.P.; MS, Rutgers State University Plant Pathology Professor Hari B. Krishnan

Suresh Belliraj

BS, Loyola College; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Business Administration Professor Charles Corrado

Karen Bennett-Wimbush

BS, University of Maryland; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Animal Sciences Professor Wayne Loch

Geraldo U. Berger

MS, University of Missouri-Columbia; LIC, University of Parana Agronomy Professor Harry Minor

Carliss Binder BS, University of Illinois; MA, Northeastern Illinois University Special Education Professor Patrick Schloss

Daniel Frederick Brossart BA, Evangel College; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Michael Patton

Laurence Michael Buckley-Rohrer BA, Kent State University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Philosophy Professor Joseph Bien

David Michael Cain AA, York College; BA, George Washington University Biological Sciences Professor Philip Jen

Jose' Cardozo-Tacana'

LIC, University Technica Del Beni; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Entomology Professor Armon Keaster

Min-Lee Chan

BA, Catholic Fu Jen University; MS, Iowa State University Human Environmental Sciences Professor Edward Metzen

Jai-Woo Chang BS, Yonsei University; MS, University of Missouri-Rolla Chemical Engineering Professor H.K. Yasuda

Han-Ying Chen BS, MS, National Taiwan University Health & Physical Education Professor Alex Waigandt

Young Gu Choi BS Agr, MS Agr, Seoul National University Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering

Professor Dong Y. Jang Young-Sik Choi BS, MS, Yonsei University

BS, MS, Yonsei University Electrical Engineering Professor Raghu Krishnapuram

Elizabeth Mae Clark

BS, MA, Northeast Missouri State University Communication Professor Pamela Benoit

Dewey Monroe Clayton

BA, Morehouse College; MPA, North Carolina Central University Political Science Professor Gregory Casey

Peter Jay Cleavinger AB, MD, University of Missouri-Columbia Microbiology (Medicine) Professor Ramareddy Guntaka

David B. Cochran AB, MA, University of Missouri-Columbia *History Professor Steven Watts*

Randel Thomas Cox BS, MS, University of Arkansas-Fayetteville Geology Professor George Viele

Anne Marie Dannerbeck BA, MA, University of South Carolina; MS, Purdue University Human Environmental Sciences Professor Edward Metzen

Les Bryan Dean BS, Southwest Missouri State University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Steven Osterlind

Kurt Allen DeBord BS, Ball State University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Psychology Professor Glenn Good

Russell Ivan Dresbach BS, MS, Ohio State University Geology Professor R.L. Ethington

Jodie Y. Duffy BS, MS, Ohio State University Animal Sciences Professor R. Michael Roberts

Quinton Thomas Edwards Jr. BA, University of Mississippi; MDIV, Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Richard Caple Mohamed Osman Elsayed BSC, University of Khartoum; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Journalism Professor Lee Jolliffe

Cheri G. Etling BS ChE, University of Missouri-Columbia Business Administration Professor Thomas Miller Professor Brad Jordan

Karen Marie Fitzgerald BA, M Ed, University of Delaware Psychology Professor Wayne Anderson

Gina Veri Ganahl BS, University of Illinois-Urbana; M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Curriculum & Instruction Professor John Wedman

Xiaojuan Gao BE, MA, South China Agriculture University Agricultural Engineering Professor Jinglu Tan

Ernesto Luis Garcia Contreras BS, MBA, The Technological Institute of Superior Studies Industrial Engineering Professor Cerry Klein

Wendy K. Gram BA, University of Pennsylvania Biological Sciences Professor John Faaborg

Mavis Loscheider Greer BA, MA, University of Montana Anthropology Professor R. Lee Lyman

Stanley Walter Grzyb BA, University of Missouri-Rolla; MS, Central Missouri State University Higher & Adult Education Professor Steve Graham

Marwan Hajsaid BS, Louisiana State University-Baton Rouge; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Electrical Engineering Professor E.J. Charlson

Jolene Ingrid Hallam BS, MS, Illinois State University Normal Accountancy Professor Earl R. Wilson

Robert Stephen Hanczor

BA, Pace University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Communication Professor Michael Porter

Robert Niel Hansen

AB, M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Joseph Johnston Douglas S. Harr BES, University of Missouri-Columbia; MS, Central Michigan University Higher & Adult Education Professor Irv Cockriel

Benjamin Leo Harris BS, University of Missouri-Columbia Chemistry Professor Rainer Glaser

Ann Harris-Williams BS, Washington University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia English Professor Gilbert Youmans

Christopher K. Hays BA, MA, New Mexico State University History Professor David Roediger

Jeffrey R. Henegar AB, MA, University of Missouri-Columbia *Physiology (Medicine) Professor Joseph Janicki*

Verna J. Henson BS, University of Houston; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Sociology Professor James McCartney

Cheryl Lynn Hibbett BS, Harris-Stowe College; M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Steven Osterlind

Christopher Joseph Horan BS, Indiana University Chemistry Professor Rainer Glaser

Mary Christine Huber BA, Marillac College; MS Ed, Indiana University Plant Pathology Professor Arthur L. Karr

David Lance Jacobson BA, Westminster College Physics Samuel Werner

Yoon Geum Jang BS, Kookmin University; MS, University of Utah Human Environmental Sciences Professor Robert Weagley

Mostafa Jawadi MPA, California State University-Chico Political Science Professor Paul Wallace

Andrew Qinghua Jiang BS, Fudan University; MS, Shanghai Institute of Technical Physics Electrical Engineering Professor Suat Ertem **Joan Cuka Kagwanja** BA, Berea College *Agricultural Economics Professor Maury Bredahl*

Malcolm G. Keif BS, California Polytechnic State University; MA, California State University, Long Beach Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Bob Stewart

Shawn P. Kelly BA, Concordia College-Moorhead; MS, North Dakota State University-Fargo Sociology Professor J. Kenneth Benson Professor Andrew Twaddle

Anisul Haque Khan BS, Bangladesh University of Engineering & Technology; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Electrical Engineering Professor Jon Meese

Salim A. Khasawinah BS EE, MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Nuclear Engineering Professor Mark Prelas

Kil Yong Kim BA, MA, Chonnam National University Agronomy Professor Diane Jordan

Aimee Klimczak BS, Louisiana State University; BA, M Ed, Southeastern Louisiana University Curriculum & Instruction Professor John Wedman

Chih-Hsien Kung BE, Feng Chia University; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Electrical Engineering Professor Michael Devaney

Misun Park Lee BS, MS, EWHA Woman's University Chemistry Professor Richard Loeppky

Wonkyoo Lee BA, MPA, Seoul National University Political Science Professor David Wood

Elizabeth Sue Lentz BFA, Virginia Commonwealth University; MS, University of Tennessee-Knoxville Human Environmental Sciences Professor Laurel Wilson

Rongti Liang BS, Szechuan University; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Animal Sciences Professor Russell Anthony

Jauhorng Lin

BS, National Cheng Kung University; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Roger Duffield

Kuo-Chin Lin

BS, Kao-Hsiung Normal University; MS, Cheng-Kung University; MS, Iowa State University Statistics Professor Paul Speckman

Kuang-Yu Liu

BS, National Chiao Tung University Physics Professor Peter Pfeifer

Limin Liu

BS, University of Science & Technology of China Biological Sciences Professor George Smith

Edward Francis Loewenstein

BS, Southern Illinois University Forestry Professor H. Gene Garrett

Daphne Machado

BS, MS, University of Brazilia Plant Pathology Professor Hari Krishnan

Arlan Dean Maltby

BS, University of Kansas Plant Pathology Professor Jeanne Mihail

Susan McGuire-Tibbetts

BA, Clemson University; MS, University of Georgia Nutrition Area Program Professor Kevin Fritsche

Nileeni Meegama

B Com, Osmania University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Journalism Professor Esther Thorson

Richard Miller BS ME, MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor C.Q. Bowles

Massoud Moslehpour

BS, MS, Central Missouri State University Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Michael Dyrenfurth Professor Leon Schumacher

Alfred Philemon Mtukuso

BS, Bunda College of Agriculture; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Animal Sciences Professor Donald Spiers

J. Diane Musgrove

BS, Evangel College; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia English Professor Haskell Hinnant

Elizabeth Ann Swearingen Newman

BA, University of Arkansas-Fayetteville; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Sociology Professor Clarence Lo

Becky Jo Nichols

BS, Washington State University; MS, Texas Tech University Entomology Professor Robert Sites

Changgyun Oh

BA, Kyungpook National University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Sociology Professor J. Kenneth Benson

Grant Kevin O'Neal

AB, MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Psychology Professor Robert Dolliver

James R. Ottery Jr.

AA, College Lake County; AB, MA, University of Missouri-Columbia English Professor Ellie Ragland

C. Christopher Prestigiacomo BS BA, MBA, University of Missouri-Columbia Business Administration Professor John Stowe Professor Stephen Ferris

James Lee Puckett

BS, University of Missouri-Rolla; M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Curriculum & Instruction Professor Lloyd Barrow

Julie Anne Rapps

BS, Southwest Missouri State University Physiology (Medicine) Professor Janet L. Parker

Susan Marie Ray-Degges

BS, Southwest Missouri State University; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Human Environmental Sciences Professor Ronald Phillips

Matthew M. Reavy BA, MA, University of Scranton Journalism Professor Keith Sanders

Ellen Richman BGS, MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Curriculum & Instruction Professor John Wedman

Robert C. Richter BS, Valparaiso University Chemistry Professor Silvia Jurisson

Lawrence David Ries AB, MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Statistics Professor Asit Basu

Juliet Marie Rodeman

AB, MA, University of Missouri-Columbia English Professor Sherod Santos

Kemal Sandik ME, Ege University; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Food Science Professor Nan Unklesbay

Yijian Shi BS, MS, Beijing Institute of Aeronautical & Astronautics Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor John B. Miles

Liang-Ming Shieu

BS, National Taiwan Normal University; MS, Central Missouri State University Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Michael Dyrenfurth

Dorothy Jean Sikyta AB, MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor John McGowan

Rita A. Goodson Singleton BS, Tuskegee Institute; MA, Iowa State University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia English Professor Donald Lance

George Walter Smith BS, University of Idaho; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Animal Sciences Professor R. Michael Roberts

Wilhelm Michael Sticka AB, Washington University; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Mathematics Professor Frederich Gesztesy

Tie Su BS, Beijing University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Business Administration Professor Bradford Jordan

Kil HoSung BA, MA, Chonnam National University English Professor Mary Lago

Syed-Omar Syed-Rastan BAS, University of Pertanian-Malaysia; MS, University of Georgia Soil & Atmospheric Sciences Professor John R. Brown

Beth Louis Talken

BS, Southwest Missouri State University Microbiology (Medicine) Professor David Lee

Dana Edward Tannehill

BS, Central Missouri State University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Bob Stewart

Patricia Marie Theiss

BSN, University of Missouri-Columbia Microbiology (Medicine) Professor Kim Wise

Tracy Ann Troyan BS, University of Cincinnati Biological Sciences Professor John David

Shwu-Jene Tsai BS, MS, National Taiwan University Food Science Professor Nan Unklesbay

Carolyn Ann Turner BA, MA, Memphis State University English Professor Sherod Santos

Mehmet Unal BS, Ankara University

BS, Ankara University; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Mathematics Professor Fritz Gesztesy

Janet Venter-Barkley

BS Ed, M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Human Environmental Sciences Professor Kathy Thornburg

David Lee Wallace

 BA, Mississippi College; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia; MDIV, Southern
Baptist Theological Seminary
Educational & Counseling Psychology
Professor Richard Lapan

Yi-Ke Wang

BS, MS, National Taiwan Institute of Technology Electrical Engineering Professor Harry Tyrer

Daniel Charles Warrick BA, Purdue University; MFA, University of Georgia Theatre Professor Larry Clark

Sherri Lynn Weiss BS HES University of M

BS HES, University of Missouri-Columbia Nutrition Area Program Professor Roger Sunde

Thomas Ezekiel Witty

 BA, University of North Carolina; MS, Virginia Commonwealth University Academy
Educational & Counseling Psychology
Professor Richard Thoreson

Sarah Wolcott-Twaddle

BS, University of Connecticut; M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Curriculum & Instruction Professor Dorothy Watson

Yajun Wu

BS, Nanjing Normal University; MS, Southern Illinois University-Edwardsville Agronomy Professor Robert Sharp

Chung-Jen Yang BBA, Soochow University; MA, University of Missouri-Columbia Economics Professor Maw Lin Lee

Tai-En Yang BA, National Taiwan University Journalism Professor Keith Sanders

Serdar Yeralan

BS ME, University of Missouri-Columbia; MS, University of Wisconsin-Madison Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Joseph Wehrmeyer Professor John B. Miles

Fred Johnson Young III

BS, University of California-Davis; MS, University of Missouri-Columbia Soil & Atmospheric Sciences Professor David Hammer

Mi Yu

BM, Shanghai Medical University Biochemistry Professor Mark E. Martin

Zongmin Zhou BS, Fudan University Genetics Area Program Professor J. Perry Gustafson

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

Robbie Jean Ludy

BS Ed, MA, Northeast Missouri State University Special Education Professor Michael Pullis

Kent Peach

BA, William Jewell; MA, EdSp, University of Missouri-Kansas City Educational Administration Professor Jerry Valentine

Harriet Ann Pearce

 BA, University of Texas; MA, University of Wyoming; EdSp, University of Missouri-Columbia
Educational Administration
Professor Daisy Arredondo

Pamela Jane Riggs

BS Ed, EdSp, Central Missouri State University Curriculum & Instruction Professor Judy Wedman

EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST

Thomas Albert Algiere

 BA, St. Leo College; M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia
Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education
Professor Michael Dyrenfurth

Alan Darrell Charboneau BS Ed, MA, Northeast Missouri State University Educational Administration Professor Daisy Arredondo

Patty Lynn Corum

BS Ed, MA, University of Missouri-Columbia, Missouri Educational Administration Professor Jerry Valentine

Sandra Joyce Kiehne

BS Ed, M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Educational Administration Professor Jerry Valentine

John S. Little BS, MA, Sam Houston State University Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Michael Dyrenfurth

Sheila H. Logan BS Ed, Lincoln University; M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Educational Administration Professor Roger Harting

Robert Eugene Niebruegge BSE, Southwest Missouri State University; M Ed, Lincoln University Educational Administration Professor Richard Hatley

David Edward Nowland

BS Ag, M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Bob Stewart

Timothy John Travers

BS, Southwest Missouri State University; M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Educational Administration Professor Jerry Valentine

Donald L. Walker

BS Ed, M Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Bob Stewart

MASTER OF ARTS

Sally Pretti Abromovich Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek

Catherine Ellen Adams Library Science Professor MaryEllen Sievert

Barbara Michelle Allen *Library Science Professor Douglas Raber*

Jennifer Snow Atwater Journalism Professor George Kennedy

Ara Thad Ayer Journalism Professor Michael McKean

John Angus Bamberg Curriculum & Instruction Professor Lloyd Barrow

Linda L. Richardson Bennett *Library Science Professor Douglas Raber*

Larry R. Benton Library Science Professor John M. Budd

Eric Francis Bequette *Political Science Professor David Kinsella* **Thomas R. Berry** *Psychology Professor Puncky P. Heppner*

Laura Jeanne Bontempo *Library Science Professor MaryEllen Sievert*

Shirley Bourgaux Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek

Martin Don Brenner Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek

Ella M. Brown-Vallar Human Development & Family Studies Professor Johnetta Morrison

Carole Virginia Bryan Library Science Professor MaryEllen Sievert

Gary Bugh Political Science Professor Arthur Kalleberg

Perri Lin Byrne Human Development & Family Studies Professor Johnetta Morrison **Patricia Dawn Holt Carlton** *Library Science Professor John M. Budd*

Jen-Nan Cheng Journalism Professor William Kuykendall

Sarah Lenore Christian Journalism Professor George Kennedy

Sorim Chung Journalism Professor Won Chang

Kelly Dawn Coker Human Development & Family Studies Professor Kathy Thornburg

E. Crystal Cornell Journalism

Professor Byron Scott Julie Marie Dahlmeier

Psychology Professor Charles Borduin

Yngve Digernes Sociology Professor Ted Vaughan

Douglas LeRoy Edgar Special Education Professor Patrick Schloss **Dan Egger-Belandria** Journalism Professor Lillian Dunlap

Pei Feng Human Development & Family Studies Professor David Demo

Kristin Fitzpatrick Journalism Professor Jan Colbert

Chris Florance Journalism Professor Henry Hager

Amy Rene' Fox Health & Exercise Sciences Professor James Brown

Max Fulkerson Philosophy Professor John Kultgen

Raul A. Galoppe Spanish Professor John Zemke

Rhonda Kathleen Gibler Economics Professor Peter Mueser

Arthur Harley Goodwin Psychology Professor Kenneth J. Sher **Edward C. Graham** *Political Science Professor Birol Yesilada*

John Robert Grech Journalism Professor Byron Scott

Kevin M. Greeley Communication Professor Michael Porter

Vanessa Videll Guest *History Professor LeeAnn Whites*

Debra Hackmann Higher & Adult Education Professor Irv Cockriel

Caitlin Laura Hall Anthropology Professor Lisa Sattenspiel

Julie Tappen Hamilton *Library Science Thomas Kochtanek*

Anna Carr Hargis *Communication Professor Joseph Wolfe*

Susan B. Hartnagel Higher & Adult Education Professor Karl Danuser

Debra Leigh Hawley French Professor Margaret Sommers

Myra Dake Hill Library Science Professor Douglas Raber

Mary Eileen Hogan *Psychology Professor Michael Stadler*

Philip Peter David Holman Journalism Professor C. Zoe Smith

P. Lynn Hopper Sociology Professor Clarence Lo

Bruce A. Huyser *Psychology Professor Thomas DiLorenzo*

Scot A. Isom *Art History & Archaeology Professor John Klein*

Karen A. Jacobi Human Development & Family Studies Professor Aaron Thompson

John P. Jasumback Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek

Donna C. Kettenacker Sociology Professor Clarence Lo **Pilgoo Kim** Economics Professor Ronald Ratti

Brian Aaron King Geography Professor Timothy Haithcoat

James Dale Kome Library Science Professor John M. Budd

Derrick D. Kyle Higher & Adult Education Professor Irv Cockriel

Scott Lange English Professor Catherine Parke

Lucie Paula Lawrence Journalism Professor James Atwater

Georgeanna E.B. Ledgerwood Library Science Professor MaryEllen Sievert

Elizabeth Anne Lenz English Professor Catherine Parke

Albert F. Li Economics Professor Peter Mueser

Yiqun Li Statistics Professor Farroll T. Wright

Shu-Chin Lin Economics Professor Maw Lin Lee

Mary Beth Llorens *Psychology Professor Mary Heppner*

Laura D. Loveless Library Science Professor John M. Budd

David Michael Luther *Library Science Professor John M. Budd*

Nancy Jean Maloney Journalism Professor Esther Thorson Professor Kurt Wildermuth

Robert Philip McGlasson *Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek*

Deloria Diane Miller Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Michael Patton

Elaine L. Hundelt Miller Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek

Jim Morgan Journalism Professor Steve Weinberg Jack Howard Neely Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek

Kirstin A. Nelson Library Science Professor John M. Budd

Charles Edward Nodler Jr. *Library Science Professor MaryEllen Sievert*

Patrice Anita Nollette *Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek*

Danette S. Pape Human Development & Family Studies Professor Jean Ispa

Inchan Park Journalism Professor Won Chang

Earnest L. Perry Jr. Journalism Professor Daryl Moen

Jamie Leo Phillips Philosophy Professor Andrew Melnyk

Rachel Fodor Pifer Journalism Professor Lillian Dunlap

Jim Scott Polsinelli Journalism Professor Kurt Wildermuth

Mark L. Price Philosophy Professor Joseph Bien

Leisa Margaret Reidy Journalism Professor Dwight Williams

Corinne Etta Clark Remeika Human Development & Family Studies

Professor Kathy Thornburg

Erik Conrad Richardson *Philosophy Professor Alexander von Schonborn*

Shirley Ann Richardson *Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek*

Shu-mei Roan Journalism Professor Daryl Moen

Lisa Robbins Journalism Professor Steve Weinberg

Larry Ross Anthropology

Professor Michael Robbins **David Michael Royse** Journalism Professor Wesley Pippert **Paul A.F. Schmidt** Library Science Professor Douglas Raber

Lucy Jane Schrader Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Richard Caple

Alison J. Schultz Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek

Patrick James Shepard *Philosophy Professor Andrew Melnyk*

Mary Shonkwiler Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek

Frank Henry Shulse Spanish Professor Michael Ugarte

David R. Smith *Philosophy Professor Joseph Bien*

Thomas Michael Stark *Library Science Professor Douglas Raber*

Victoria Van Rensselaer Stoneman Journalism Professor Steve Weinberg

Noelle Sogbandi Striplin Spanish Professor Marvin Lewis

Amy Jeanine Sutton Biological Sciences Professor Don Riddle

Grazia Rechichi Svokos Journalism Professor Steve Weinberg

Matthew Gerard Sweetwood English Professor Catherine Parke

Brandon Ellsworth Trissler *History Professor Gerard Clarfield*

Richard L. Truax Journalism Professor C. Zoe Smith

Paul Joseph Valencic Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Richard Caple

Theresa K. Van Rhein Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek

Marsha Wisdom Wallen Sociology Professor Donald Granburg **Renda Wallis** Library Science Professor MaryEllen Sievert

Janet Karlita Walsh Library Science Professor Thomas Kochtanek

Joseph Blake Walter Geography Professor Walter Schroeder

Maria Fernanda Walter Spanish Professor Flore Zephir

Carrol D. Whitehouse Sociology Professor Donald Granberg **Amy Lisenby Wiard** Sociology Professor Iohn Galliher

Bryman Williams Human Development & Family Studies Professor Marilyn Coleman

Eric Leroy Wilson Theatre Professor Weldon Durham

Julia Dawn Wilson Special Education Professor Michael Pullis **Sharita K. Wilson** *Communication Professor Michael Porter*

Michele Renae Woodard Journalism Professor Lee Jolliffe

Suzette Wright Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Joseph Johnston

Craig Allen Wyzik History Professor Richard Bienvenu **Zhisong Xue** Statistics Professor Paul Speckman

Seungkwon You Political Science Professor G. Brown

Claudia A. Young Library Science Professor Douglas Raber

Zhou Yuan Journalism Professor Won Chang

MASTER OF MUSIC

Amanda Lee Kirkpatrick Music Professor Raymond C. Herbert **Chien-Hui Lu** Music Professor Charles Kyriakos **John Matthew Toenjes** Music Professor W. Thomas McKenney

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

Suanna Kuhn Breed Art Professor Jerry Berneche James Andrew Davis Art Professor Bede Clarke **Richard Andrew Napier** Art Professor Frank Stack

Chun Wang Art Professor Adrienne Hoard

MASTER OF ARTS IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Christina Michelle Barry *Health & Physical Education Professor Ben Londeree* Karen Kay McMillan Health & Physical Education Professor Tom Thomas

Laura Leigh Vie Health & Physical Education Professor Tom Thomas

MASTER OF ARTS IN EXERCISE SCIENCE

Denise M. Engel Health & Exercise Sciences Professor Tom Thomas **Charles Andrew Kitchen** *Health & Exercise Sciences Professor Ben Londeree* Susan Lynn Sagerser Health & Exercise Sciences Professor Ben Londeree

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Murli Adury Civil Engineering Professor Mark Virkler

Udomsak Agsornwong Industrial Engineering Professor James Noble

Hoon Ahn Food Science Professor Fu-hung Hsieh

John Ahrens Fisheries & Wildlife Professor Charles Nilon

Lisa Gaye Allen Forestry Professor Stephen G. Pallardy

Dennis Christopher Amend Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor A. Sherif El-Gizawy

Gregory Scott Anderson Nuclear Engineering Professor Jay Kunze

Sansanee Auephanwiriyakul Electrical Engineering Professor Raghu Krishnapuram

Robert R. Bacon Fisheries & Wildlife Professor John R. Jones

Brenda Marie Bader Agronomy Professor Robert Kremer

Rajesh Balasubramanian *Civil Engineering Professor Mark Virkler*

Patricia C. Barbee Nursing Professor Elizabeth Geden

Mohamed Ben Haj Rhouma *Applied Mathematics Professor Carmen Chicone*

Ronald G. Berry *Civil Engineering Professor Brett Gunnick Professor Michael Barker*

Monica L. Biddle Nursing Professor Kay Libbus

Humberto Blanco-Canqui Soil & Atmospheric Sciences Professor Clark Gantzer **Park Boonyubol** Electrical Engineering Professor James Keller

Jesse W. Bowen Electrical Engineering Professor E.J. Charlson

Michael Rhea Bradshaw *Computer Science Professor Gordon Franck*

Jerry James Brandt Parks, Recreation & Tourism Professor Marshall Masek

Mark Edward Breting Geology Professor Michael Underwood

Oliver Yipu Cao *Electrical Engineering Professor E.J. Charlson*

Daniel Carney *Chemical Engineering Professor Richard Luecke*

Alice I. Chang Human Development & Family Studies Professor Kathy Thornburg

Vara Charusorn Industrial Engineering Professor Luis Occena

Wenzhen Chen Industrial Engineering Professor Luis Occena

Boon Eng Cheng *Computer Science Professor Youssef Saab*

Te-Sheng Cheng Parks, Recreation & Tourism Professor Jaclyn Card

Yaojian Chi Electrical Engineering Professor Harry W. Tyrer Jr.

Simon Mo Chong Computer Science Professor Paul Blackwell

Marilyn Vicki Easterly Clithero Nursing Professor Vicki Conn

Craig Michael Cullen Nuclear Engineering Professor S.K. Loyalka

Manmohan Das Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Uee Wan Cho **Ben Wesley Davis** Animal Sciences Professor Monty S. Kerley

Stephen Eric Davison Computer Science Professor Gordon K. Springer

Cynthia E. DeLaney Nursing Professor Mary Manderino

Qingwen Deng Civil Engineering Professor Henry Liu

Joseph A. Donnegan Forestry Professor Alan Rebertus

Xiaobo Du Nutrition Area Program Professor Joseph Dixon

Laura A. Eggeman *Computer Science Professor Alexandr Meduna*

Shiaodong Fan Agricultural Engineering Professor Fu-hung Hsieh

Michael D. Fortune Industrial Engineering Professor Larry David

Mary Foster Chemical Engineering Professor Rakesh Bajpai

Shashi Kumar Gannavaram *Civil Engineering Professor Mark Virkler*

R. Scott Garcia Food Science Professor Robert T. Marshall

Gregory T. Gelwicks Fisheries & Wildlife Professor David Galat

Aldrian Gintingsuka Electrical Engineering Professor James Keller

Ivan Golemovic' Applied Mathematics Professor John K. Beem

Bala C. Gopalan *Civil Engineering Professor Lee Peyton*

Elizabeth A. Grupp *Nursing Professor Kay Libbus* Ramesh K. Gummadavelli Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Alley Butler Professor Roger Duffield

Roberto E. Guzman *Veterinary Pathology Professor Stan Casteel*

Todd Halihan Geology Professor Carol M. Wicks Professor Joseph Engeln

Klaus A. Hamacher *Electrical Engineering Professor Paul Gader*

Paul Eugene Haney Jr. *Chemistry Professor Rainer Glaser*

Robert R. Hausam Electrical Engineering Professor James Keller

James Darren Hoffman Entomology Professor Armon Keaster

Lee-Cen Hoh Consumer & Family Economics Professor Mel Zelenak

John L. Holmes Civil Engineering

Professor Lee Peyton

Lori Ellen Houghton Applied Mathematics Professor Carmen Chicone

Ya-Tsun Hsiao Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Dong Jang

Youxiu Hua Civil Engineering Professor Lee Peyton

Gary S. Huckstep *Fisheries & Wildlife Professor Charles Nilon*

Rosemarie Hudson Nursing Professor Marilyn Rantz

Christopher T. Jensen Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor A. Sherif El-Gizawy

Hyun-Bae Jie Veterinary Microbiology Professor C.A. Carson **Wendy Jo Jolliff** Animal Sciences Professor Randall Prather

Timothy D. Jones *Applied Mathematics Professor Nakhle Asmar*

Wei-Lun Juang Electrical Engineering Professor Michael Devaney

Norman Andrew Kahler Nuclear Engineering Professor Kiratadas Kutikkad

Prashant Kalia *Civil Engineering Professor Robert Segar*

Raja S. Rao Kandula Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor William Carson Professor Roger Duffield

Cynthia Ann Keneipp Nursing Professor Jane Armer

Mark Joseph Kersting Chemical Engineering Professor D.S. Viswanath

Jaewoo Kim Nuclear Engineering Professor T.K. Ghosh

Young Seon Kim Electrical Engineering Professor Raghu Krishnapuram

William Douglas Kirk Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Robert Winholtz

Ann Helen Kistler Food Science Professor Fu-hung Hsieh

Dana Ann Koenigsfeld Food Science Professor Pearlly Yan

Sudheer Babu Koganti *Computer Science Professor Thomas Bennet*

Srinivas Kosaraju Computer Science Professor Fred Springsteel

Swarna Kovvali *Civil Engineering Professor Lee Peyton*

Glenn Kuhlman *Chemical Engineering Professor Thomas R. Marrero*

Praveen C. Kumar Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Joseph Wehrmeyer **Apisit Kuparatana** Industrial Engineering Professor C. Alec Chang

Hong-Heng Lau Computer Science Professor Otho Plummer

Kyungwon Lee Computer Science Professor Paul Blackwell

Thomas Orville Leimkuehler Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor John Miles Professor James Seaba

Shurch-Yee Leung *Civil Engineering Professor Robert Segar Jr.*

Paul G. Lewis Parks, Recreation & Tourism Professor C. Randal Vessell

Huaizhi Li Computer Science Professor Thomas Bennet

Yiqun Li Computer Science Professor Youran Lan

Zheng Li Food Science Professor Robert T. Marshall

Erwin Lionel Lima Par *Food Science Professor Fu-hung Hsieh*

Ling-En Lin Industrial Engineering Professor C. Alec Chang

Ying-Chiun Lin Electrical Engineering Professor Chun-Shin Lin

Kenneth Bradford Lister *Fisheries & Wildlife Professor Douglas Noltie*

Chi-Hsien Liu Industrial Engineering Professor Cerry Klein

Kuan-Chieh Liu Industrial Engineering Professor C. Alec Chang

Guixiang Lu Electrical Engineering Professor Robert M. O'Connell

Jianbin Luo Nuclear Engineering Professor Jay Kunze

Xiaojiang Ma Civil Engineering Professor Satish Nagarajaiah

Ramana Rao V. Maddela *Civil Engineering Professor Mark Virkler* John Keith McIlwaine Pharmacology Professor Marilyn James-Kracke

Ellen Wilson McNulty Fisheries & Wildlife Professor Charles Rabeni

Jonathan Michael Meier *Geology Professor Michael Underwood*

Sa'ad Musa Merayyan *Civil Engineering Professor Henry Liu*

Amit Midha Industrial Engineering Professor Cerry Klein

Kay Ellen Mitchell Computer Science Professor Alexander Meduna

Carlos Benildo Molina Electrical Engineering Professor Harry W. Tyrer Jr.

Chiemi Mori Chemistry Professor John S. Morris

James A. Muck Fisheries & Wildlife Professor Charles Rabeni

Scott Allan Myers Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor John Miles Professor Satish Nair

Hemamalini N.S. Computer Science Professor Otho R. Plummer

Ramchandra Naik Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Uee Wan Cho

Marlo Dan Nesbitt Animal Sciences Professor Donald Spiers

Carl Daniel Nielsen Fisheries & Wildlife Professor David Galat

Jonathan Enoch Ockerhausen *Pharmacology Professor John Turner*

Rebecca Lynne Robbins Ohmes Food Science Professor Robert T. Marshall

Behzad Omaraie-Hamedani Electrical Engineering Professor Robert McLaren

Bruce David Palmer Forestry Professor H. Gene Garrett **Sangjin Park** Electrical Engineering Professor E.J. Charlson

Sangsoo Park Electrical Engineering Professor Jon M. Meese

Rosalind Ethel Peebles *Industrial Engineering Professor Owen Miller*

Karin Harl Pestle Parks, Recreation & Tourism Professor Jaclyn Card

Donna Sue Pinney *Rural Sociology Professor Rex Campbell*

Mark Robert Powell Animal Sciences Professor Duane Keisler

Betty Ann Prather Food Science Professor Candace Holdt

Jean Marie Purcell Nursing Professor Mary Manderino

Fei Qiu Industrial Engineering Professor Cerry Klein

Veneta Raboin Nursing Professor Vicki Conn

Shankar Radhakrishnan *Electrical Engineering Professor Michael Devaney*

James J. Raftery Jr. *Electrical Engineering Professor Tina Stacy*

Martha Teresa Ramirez Valdivia Industrial Engineering Professor Thomas J. Crowe

Kathleen Dyer Ramos Human Development & Family Studies Professor Jeff Arnett

Srinivas Gurram Reddy *Civil Engineering Professor Thomas Clevenger*

Christina Marie Rich *Rural Sociology Professor William Heffernan*

Jeffrey A. Riffe Computer Science Professor Gordon K. Springer

Charles Riggs Nuclear Engineering Professor S.K. Loyalka

Melanie Danielle Robinson *Microbiology (Medicine) Professor David Lee* Hector Anibal Saltos Saltos Agricultural Economics Professor Nicholas Kalaitzandonakes

Janet Irene Samuels Nursing Professor Vicki Conn

Bonnie L. Saubert *Geology Professor R.L. Ethington*

Pankaj Sharma Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor A. Sherif El-Gizawy

Ching-Yeong Sheen Electrical Engineering Professor Harry W. Tyrer Jr.

Sung Hsuan Shen Electrical Engineering Professor Harry W. Tyrer Jr.

Manda Lindsey Shuford *Industrial Engineering Professor Cerry Klein*

Elisa Katherine Sims Nursing Professor Roxanne McDaniel

Ozy Sjahputera Electrical Engineering Professor James Keller

Gordon Jeff Smith Agronomy Professor William Wiebold

William Clayton Smith *Computer Science Professor Gordon Franck*

Ali Soltani *Electrical Engineering Professor E.J. Charlson*

Patrick Stone Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor John Miles Professor Satish Nair

Denise Diann Storm Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor John Miles Professor Satish Nair

Lars W. Stromayer Parks, Recreation & Tourism Professor C. Randal Vessell

Janet S. Stuckman Nursing Professor Priscilla LeMone **Krishna Murthi Subramanian** Civil Engineering Professor Robert Segar Jr.

Balaji Sudarsanan Civil Engineering Professor Mark Virkler

Lok-Ping (Patrick) Suen *Electrical Engineering Professor Harry W. Tyrer Jr.*

Jianhai Sun Nuclear Engineering Professor Jay Kunze

Xiaohong Sun Civil Engineering Professor Satish Nagarajaiah

Jirathit Sunthornpradit *Industrial Engineering Professor Cerry Klein*

Kok Keong Tai Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Yuyi Lin

Chen Tang Agricultural Engineering Professor Fu-hung Hsieh

Jingdong Tang Agricultural Economics Professor Donald Osburn

Jun-Jun Tang Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Alley Butler

Ka-Fong Tang Electrical Engineering Professor Xinhua Zhuang

Linda Darlene Tarry *Environmental Design Professor Ronald Phillips*

John E. Tibbs Fisheries & Wildlife Professor David Galat

Leland John Tong *Agricultural Economics Professor Michael Cook*

Steven Tsung *Electrical Engineering Professor Harry W. Tyrer Jr.*

Jeffrey Thomas Tyson *Fisheries & Wildlife Professor Robert Hayward*

Kara Christine Unterreiner *Civil Engineering Professor Michael Barker*

Victor Gerardo Vargas-Vargas Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Satish Nair Ramesh Madhav Venugopal Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Alley Butler

A.S. Vinod *Civil Engineering Professor Lee Peyton*

Sudhakar Vivek *Civil Engineering Professor Robert Segar*

Tammy Marie Voepel Applied Mathematics Professor Calvin Ahlbrandt

Deborah Ann Wallace Nursing Professor Rose Porter

Alan Edward Watts Nuclear Engineering Professor William H. Miller

Christopher Weesner Geology Professor James Stitt

Shih-Yu Wei Industrial Engineering Professor C. Alec Chang

John R. Whitlock Electrical Engineering Professor James Keller

Lori Janae Wilcox Agricultural Economics Professor Abner Womack

Brian Michael Willott *Agricultural Economics Professor Abner Womack*

Dale Andrew Witte Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Aaron Krawitz Professor Robert Winholtz

David Woerner Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Alley Butler

Chou-Ying Wu Electrical Engineering Professor Chun-Shin Lin

Xiaozhuang Wu Electrical Engineering Professor Harry W. Tyrer Jr.

Zhuo Wu Electrical Engineering Professor Harry W. Tyrer Jr.

Xudong Xin Geology Professor Joseph Engeln Jidong Xu Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Richard C. Warder

Chi-cheng Yang Industrial Engineering Professor James Noble

Yanxia Yang Chemical Engineering Professor H.K. Yasuda

Tammy Lynn Farris Yazdi Nursing Professor Elizabeth Geden

Ming-Chih Yeh Electrical Engineering Professor Michael Devaney

Haoran Yi Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor A. Sherif El-Gizawy

Kevin Chi Loong Yoon Electrical Engineering Professor Michael Devaney

Chia-Hsing Yu Electrical Engineering Professor Chun-Shin Lin

Jui Tung Yu Industrial Engineering James Noble

John A. Zacher *Civil Engineering Professor Michael Barker*

Ozra Zakeri Computer Science Professor Ortho R. Plummer

Roberto E. Zanvettor Soil & Atmospheric Sciences Professor Ernest Kung

David A. Zeitler *Computer Science Professor Gordon Franck*

Dong Qing Zhai Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor James Seaba

Qiang Zhou Electrical Engineering Professor Harry W. Tyrer Jr.

Haiwen Zhu Electrical Engineering Professor Xinhua Zhuang

MASTER OF SCIENCE KANSAS CITY ENGINEERING PROGRAM

Antonio Aquino Cabansag Jr. Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Craig Kluever

Chia-Yuan Chuang Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor William Stewart Jr.

Sathyanarayana Murthy Chunduru Electrical Engineering Professor G. Chaudhry

Duane C. Dombrowski Electrical Engineering Professor G. Chaudhry **Jun Du** Civil Engineering Professor Stanley Niu

Thomas Shannon Eckhoff Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Craig Kluever

David Green Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Douglas Gute

Dinesh Chandra Gupta *Civil Engineering Professor Anil Misra*

Ruhui Han Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Donald R. Smith Mark Stephen Hierseman Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Douglas Gute

Connie Chiachi Hsiung Electrical Engineering Professor Jerome Knopp

Ting Hao Hsu Electrical Engineering Professor G. Chaudhry

David Dicks Jarrell *Electrical Engineering Professor G. Chaudhry*

Kerry A. Moore *Civil Engineering Professor George Hauck* Jeffrey L. Pettijohn Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Craig Kluever

Si Yu Shen Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering Professor Craig Kluever

Atul Singh Electrical Engineering Professor G. Chaudhry

Bushra Saleem Singh Electrical Engineering Professor Suat Ertem

MASTER OF EDUCATION

Barbara K. Adams Curriculum & Instruction Professor Richard Robinson

Holly Aubuchon Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Sheila Ruhland

Michael Shawn Barnes Health & Physical Education Professor Linda Schoonmaker

Linda Hope Creel *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Lloyd Barrow*

Maribeth Dann Curriculum & Instruction Professor Priscilla Callison

Thayma Colleen Darby *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Barbara Reys*

Donald C. Doerr Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Joseph Johnston

Kashina C. Ealy Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Lonnie Echternacht **Carol S. Facklam** Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Lonnie Echternacht

Tammara Lee Prock Fishback *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Richard Robinson*

Renee Rose Flowers *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Barbara Reys*

E. Jeannette George *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Richard Robinson*

Ilene Greenwell *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Peter Hasselriis*

Kathleen Susan Groshong Curriculum & Instruction Professor Wayne Dumas

Karen Lewellen Guildoo Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Richard Lapan

Kathleen Donovan Hanson Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Michael Patton **Gregory L. Hession** Educational Administration Professor Roger Harting

Beverly Joan Hollrah Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Robert Birkenholz

Elizabeth Dinise Hunsperger *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Richard Robinson*

Jennifer Coyne Jackson *Health & Physical Education Professor Tom R. Thomas*

Kimberly Jetton Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Sheila Ruhland

Julie Selck Kammerich Curriculum & Instruction Professor John Wedman

Clayton C. Kistler Health & Physical Education Professor Ben Londeree

Wayne Richard Kreklow Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Richard Lapan **Nimisha Bhatt Kumar** Educational Administration Professor Roger Harting

Erica Lynn Kwiatkowski *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Barbara Reys*

Nancy Liebman Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor John Kosciulek

Humphrey J. Loe Curriculum & Instruction Professor Molly Nicaise

Leslye Dawn McCarty *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Priscilla Callison*

Sherry Marie McFadden *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Priscilla Callison*

Stuart R. McFarland *Health & Exercise Sciences Professor Linda Schoonmaker*

Stephanie L. (Trapp) Melius *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Peter Hasselriis*

Kambiz (Ken) Motamed *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Robert Reys* Kittiya Nimmolrat Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Lonnie Echternacht

Rodney Brand Nolke Educational Administration Professor Roger Harting

Jana Lynn Oestreich Curriculum & Instruction Professor Dorothy Watson

Gwen Ellen Olson Curriculum & Instruction Professor Roy Fox

Pam J. Proffitt Practical Arts & Vocational-Technical Education Professor Richard Linhardt Kastury Ray Curriculum & Instruction Professor Wayne Dumas

Wendy Lee Reimer Special Education Professor Sandra Alper

June Ann Ronchetto Long Curriculum & Instruction Professor Judy Wedman

Robert W. Schiek Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Michael Patton

Debra Darlene Seiling *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Priscilla Callison* **Tamsy J. Sneed** *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Judy Wedman*

Rebecca J. Spencer Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor James Koller

Kristin Blythe Travis Special Education Professor James Leigh

Melva Jo Tapp Van Buren *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Stevie Hoffman*

Jimmie Elaine Farish Walters *Curriculum & Instruction Professor Linnea Lilja* Ying-Shu Wang Curriculum & Instruction Professor Wayne Dumas

Barry Douglas Warren Educational Administration Professor Daisy Arredondo

Patti Watts *Curriculum & Instruction* Professor Stuart Palonsky

Le Anne Wiseman Educational & Counseling Psychology Professor Richard Caple

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Jason L. Becking Business Administration Professor Lori Franz

Rabi Burathoki Business Administration Professor Lori Franz

Hung-Wen Chang Business Administration Professor Barbara Downey

William R. Cook Business Administration Professor Allen Bluedorn

Moussa Diop Business Administration Professor Elizabeth Dickhaus

Rebecca Ann Durr Business Administration Professor Daniel Turban

Constance E. Foster *Business Administration Professor Daniel Turban* **Darrell A. Hake** Business Administration Professor Susan Jordan

John Joseph Howard Business Administration Professor Thomas Miller

Philip Scott Johnson Business Administration Professor Thomas Miller

Do-Sub Jung Business Administration Professor Raymond Brooks

Mary Elizabeth Marrs Business Administration Professor Daniel Turban

Robert L. McCammond Business Administration Professor William Smith

Grant Lewis Montgomery Business Administration Professor John Stowe

Kimberly Ann Niemeyer Business Administration Professor Daniel Turban **Kevin Parris** Business Administration Professor Earl Cecil

Andrew Stewart Petro *Business Administration Professor Thomas Miller*

Carey Lynne Pratt Business Administration Professor Kenneth Evans

David D. Preis Business Administration Professor Thomas Dougherty

Karl Matthew Schmidt Business Administration Professor Daniel Turban

Pitiporn Silaphusith Business Administration Professor Barbara Downey

Yeng May Tan Business Administration Professor Barbara Downey **Chien-Yu "Rita" Wen** Business Administration Professor Lori Franz

Christopher C. Wheeler Jr. Business Administration Professor Everett Adam

Thomas James Wilkins Business Administration Professor John Hall

Achim Wolper Business Administration Professor John Stowe

Susan Nicole Zorsch Business Administration Professor Lori Franz

MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Carol J. Althoff Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson

Neal Scott Anderson *Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson*

Brian Dean Beckmann *Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson*

Paul William Colozza Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson **Irene Caroline Donelon** *Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson*

Kellee Michelle Franklin *Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson*

Nancy Carol Warren Fuchs *Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson*

Jill Christina Hansen *Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson* **Roger Willis Hawkes** Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson

Marianne Clare Jones Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson

Jennifer Ann Kempker *Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson*

Allen D. Kunkel Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson James Edward LeBaron Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson

Larry Wayne Linneman *Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson*

Kay Coppock Pascoe Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson

Deborah Jean Patterson *Public Administration Professor Sheilah Watson*

MASTER OF ACCOUNTANCY

Yuan-Pu Chu Accountancy Professor James Stallman **Carol Hsiao-lin Liu** Accountancy Professor James Stallman **Sherry H.C. Tu** Accountancy Professor James Stallman

MASTER OF HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

Linda Graves Allen Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown

Daniel Wheeler Brewer *Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown*

Beverly J. Cleair Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown

Chris R. Constance *Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown*

Francis M. Corry Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown **C.F. Dwayne Crandall** Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown

Melinda Gale DeCamp Health Administration Professor Warren Thompson

Amy Brant French *Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown*

Milton Takashi Fujita Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown

Angeline E. Hutton *Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown* **Agnes Katalin Jeney** Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown

Mark Timothy Mattingly Health Administration Professor Warren Thompson

Rebecca G. Miller Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown

Paula A. Richburg Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown

James Allen Schell II Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown **Nancy J. Sublette** *Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown*

Kenneth G. Weston *Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown*

John Paul Wilson Health Administration Professor Gordon Brown

MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCE

Laura Anne Pitman

Communicative Disorders Professor Martha Parnell

CANDIDATES FOR PROFESSIONAL DEGREES

SCHOOL OF LAW

John Alan Bioff BGS, University of Kansas

Ronald K. Combs BA , Missouri Baptist College; M Ed, University of Missouri-St. Louis

Jason R. Dake AB, AB, University of Missouri-Columbia Paul Christopher Baumann BS, University of Missouri-Columbia

Steven Charles Fenner AS , Drury College; BA, Southwest Missouri State University

R. Herb Ford BA, Berry College

Thad Matthew Johnson BA, BA, Westminster College Marcia L. Moellring BS, Quincy University

Kristin Margit Perry BS Ed, University of Missouri-Columbia

Christian Edward Rasmussen BA, Washington College

Shelley Lynn Sago BS, BA, Northeast Missouri State University **Stephen Gerard Strauss** BJ, University of Missouri-Columbia

Robyn Renee Swaim BA, Webster University

Kinzle L. Semsch BS, University of Missouri-Rolla

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

College of Arts & Science

BACHELOR OF ARTS SUMMA CUM LAUDE WITH HONORS IN	
English Jeffrey Robert Galbraith International Studies	Jefferson City
Patrick Hanners Chipman Spanish	Steelville
Jeffrey Robert Galbraith	Jefferson City
BACHELOR OF ARTS MAGNA CUM LAUDE WITH HONORS IN History Tiffany Ann Moorman	Wright City
BACHELOR OF ARTS CUM LAUDE WITH HONORS IN English	
Angela Marie Badger	Jefferson City
BACHELOR OF ARTS SUMMA CUM LAUDE Classical Studies Amy Bertrand History	Scott City
Dionysios Vasilios Mihalopo I	oulos Des Plaines, Ill.
BACHELOR OF ARTS MAGNA CUM LAUDE	
MAGNA CUM LAUDE Anthropology Pamela J. Hale	Lee's Summit
MAGNA CUM LAUDE Anthropology	Lee's Summit Lee's Summit
MAGNA CUM LAUDE Anthropology Pamela J. Hale Art History & Archaeology	
MAGNA CUM LAUDE Anthropology Pamela J. Hale Art History & Archaeology Pamela J. Hale Political Science Karine Granier-Deferre BACHELOR OF ARTS CUM LAUDE	Lee's Summit
MAGNA CUM LAUDE Anthropology Pamela J. Hale Art History & Archaeology Pamela J. Hale Political Science Karine Granier-Deferre BACHELOR OF ARTS CUM LAUDE History Carolyn Ann Smith Bonard	Lee's Summit
MAGNA CUM LAUDE Anthropology Pamela J. Hale Art History & Archaeology Pamela J. Hale Political Science Karine Granier-Deferre BACHELOR OF ARTS CUM LAUDE History Carolyn Ann Smith Bonard Interdisciplinary Studies Kathryn M. McAdams	Lee's Summit Columbia
MAGNA CUM LAUDE Anthropology Pamela J. Hale Art History & Archaeology Pamela J. Hale Political Science Karine Granier-Deferre BACHELOR OF ARTS CUM LAUDE History Carolyn Ann Smith Bonard Interdisciplinary Studies	Lee's Summit Columbia Fulton
MAGNA CUM LAUDE Anthropology Pamela J. Hale Art History & Archaeology Pamela J. Hale Political Science Karine Granier-Deferre BACHELOR OF ARTS CUM LAUDE History Carolyn Ann Smith Bonard Interdisciplinary Studies Kathryn M. McAdams Political Science Bryant McNally Amy Marie Meyer Russian	Lee's Summit Columbia Fulton Marthasville Jefferson City
MAGNA CUM LAUDE Anthropology Pamela J. Hale Art History & Archaeology Pamela J. Hale Political Science Karine Granier-Deferre BACHELOR OF ARTS CUM LAUDE History Carolyn Ann Smith Bonard Interdisciplinary Studies Kathryn M. McAdams Political Science Bryant McNally Amy Marie Meyer	Lee's Summit Columbia Fulton Marthasville Jefferson City St. Louis

BACHELOR OF ARTS Anthropology	
Minerva Bermudez-Arzaga	Kansas City
Rebecca Ruth Browning	Columbia
Angela Christina Campbell	St. Charles
Shazia Ashraf Chughtai	Columbia
5	int Prospect, Ill.
Melissa Selsor	Mexico
Art History & Archaeology	
Scott M. Bena	Des Peres
Michael John Hendrickson	Augusta, Wis.
Jeanine Michelle Hines	Independence
Craig Leonard Kingsley	Columbia
Peter M. Schauer	
	Boonville
Elisa Maria Zachmann	
	Milford, Conn.
Biological Sciences	
Cheryl Marie Altis	Raytown
Jason Edward Goffeney	St. Joseph
Kimberlie Ann Houston	Hallsville
Sylvia Lynn Johnson	Rolla
Marc Alexander Kayson	Sedalia
M. Todd McCabe	Edina
Michelle Lynn Roberts	Blue Springs
Kwame Terrence Thompson	n St. Louis
	Cape Girardeau
Amy Paulette Westhoff	Florissant
Eric Wilson Woodard	Columbia
Kim Christine Wrigley	Jefferson City
Chemistry	
Sang-Hun Park	Columbia
Sang-Hun Park Communication	Columbia
Sang-Hun Park	Columbia Chesterfield
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte	
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill.
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill.
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa:	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y.
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Marguerite Jo Shortino	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa:	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y.
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin shland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Charles
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorado	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorado	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Louis St. Charles
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorade Computer Science Thomas T. Duong	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Louis St. Charles
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorade Computer Science Thomas T. Duong David Allen Hemmann	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Charles o Springs, Colo. Kansas City Columbia
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorade Computer Science Thomas T. Duong	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Charles o Springs, Colo. Kansas City Columbia
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorade Computer Science Thomas T. Duong David Allen Hemmann Dinah Jill Kloppe	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Louis St. Charles o Springs, Colo. Kansas City Columbia Washington
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorade Computer Science Thomas T. Duong David Allen Hemmann Dinah Jill Kloppe John Charles Mullen	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Charles o Springs, Colo. Kansas City Columbia Washington Centralia
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorade Computer Science Thomas T. Duong David Allen Hemmann Dinah Jill Kloppe John Charles Mullen Christopher Nevin Peyton	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Charles o Springs, Colo. Kansas City Columbia Washington Centralia Chillicothe
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorade Computer Science Thomas T. Duong David Allen Hemmann Dinah Jill Kloppe John Charles Mullen Christopher Nevin Peyton James T. Yarnell	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Charles o Springs, Colo. Kansas City Columbia Washington Centralia
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Coloradd Computer Science Thomas T. Duong David Allen Hemmann Dinah Jill Kloppe John Charles Mullen Christopher Nevin Peyton James T. Yarnell Economics	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Charles o Springs, Colo. Kansas City Columbia Washington Centralia Chillicothe St. Charles
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorade Computer Science Thomas T. Duong David Allen Hemmann Dinah Jill Kloppe John Charles Mullen Christopher Nevin Peyton James T. Yarnell Economics Min-Seok Kang	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Charles o Springs, Colo. Kansas City Columbia Washington Centralia Chillicothe St. Charles
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Coloradd Computer Science Thomas T. Duong David Allen Hemmann Dinah Jill Kloppe John Charles Mullen Christopher Nevin Peyton James T. Yarnell Economics Min-Seok Kang Valerie Kay Lilley	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin shland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Charles o Springs, Colo. Kansas City Columbia Washington Centralia Chillicothe St. Charles Columbia Glenriddle, Pa.
Sang-Hun Park Communication Luke W. DeMarte Anthony Michael DeRosa Eric Jason Marty Hill Jennifer Lynn Meeker Tanya Nizzi Hig Michael Sean O'Connor Tanya Elise Poth Sally-Ann R. Salsano Fa: Marguerite Jo Shortino M. Renee Townes Scott Ellis Ventimiglia David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David William Weis Kevin Thomas Wigge Jennifer Ann Yacovelli David Irving Ziek Colorade Computer Science Thomas T. Duong David Allen Hemmann Dinah Jill Kloppe John Charles Mullen Christopher Nevin Peyton James T. Yarnell Economics Min-Seok Kang	Chesterfield Wilmette, Ill. Doe Run Ballwin ghland Park, Ill. Kansas City St. Louis rmingdale, N.Y. Independence St. Peters Lee's Summit Columbia St. Louis St. Charles o Springs, Colo. Kansas City Columbia Washington Centralia Chillicothe St. Charles

English Samuel Grady Barrett Kenilworth, Ill. Brett Christopher Biermann Chesterfield Jeffrey Scott Brooks Columbia Tonia Ann Broussard Denver, Colo. Julie C. Burnette St. Louis William Patrick Cantin Strafford, N.H. Keith Andrew Cerniglia Plano, Texas Michelle Lee-Ann Clark Columbia Ballwin Joseph L. Culella Kristen Michelle Fridley Bloomfield Hills, Mich. Jeanette Marie Goeller Iberia Caroline Lee Goodwin St. Louis Theodore Marcus Hunter Washington, D.C. Bradley Thomas Jones Springfield Jennifer Lynn Jones Brentwood Amy Catherine Kennebec Fairbanks, Alaska Hon Kook Kim Columbia Laura Sue Lamb Ballwin Heather Lynne Landwer Nixa John Anthony Marnatti St. Louis Nicholas Brandon Mata Phoenix, Ariz. Jeffrey S. McGinness Kansas City Wendy Jean Mooningham Springfield Tanya Nizzi Highland Park, Ill. Sara O'Neil O'Hallaron St. Louis Vincent Scott Powell Columbia Ryan Scott Schneider St. Louis Brian Jay Scroggs Springfield Kylie Marie Shafferkoetter Ballwin Rachael Leigh Smith Jefferson City Tina R. Smith Arnold Eric John Urban Florissant Jeffrey Bryan Walters Jefferson City St. Louis Kristin Leigh Anne Wilschetz Ramsay Bishop Wise Rolla Florissant Amy Leigh Wood French Julie Ann Brogno Florissant Robyn Shannon Henderson O'Fallon, Ill. Wendy Jean Mooningham Springfield Renee Elizabeth Taylor Columbia Kim Christine Wrigley Jefferson City Geography Lydia Marie Brady Fayette Timothy Todd Holman Barnhart Ross Ellis Short Platte City Alex Parker Strahan Raytown Jeffery Crockett Tucker Grays Lake, Ill. **Geological Sciences** Orrick Cheri Lynne Hall

Amanda Marie Bishop Dallas, Texas Kelly L. Pursley Callao Deborah M. Rust Jefferson City Carla Jean Wolters Independence History Ieffrev Michale Berger Kirkwood Lori Dyane Briley Palatine, Ill. Tonia Ann Broussard Denver, Colo. Christopher Scott Bueltmann St. Charles Stacey Ann Caruthers Columbia Keith Andrew Cerniglia Plano, Texas Elizabeth Lea Curry Wyckoff, N.J. Ean Scott Entrikin Columbia Michael Brian Gamel Cape Girardeau W. Jeffrey Graff Granite City, Ill. Michael S. Hamel St. Louis Christopher B. Hantla Litchfield, Ill. Stephanie Ann Howlett St. Louis Cannon E. Ingalls Olathe, Kan. Bret C. Kaiser Springfield Kenneth Scott Kaiser Columbia Jennifer Leah McNay Jamestown Ronald Thomas Ruch St. Louis James William Schaad Jr. Kansas City Ryan Christian Scully Warrensburg St. Peters Andrea Leigh Smith Avery Eugene Stemmons Columbia Columbia Donald William Thalhuber Matthew Uhrig Columbia Walter John Vanasselt IV Gladstone Patrick Scott Wilkins Waynesville **Interdisciplinary Studies** Christy Denise Beilsmith St. Charles Julie Ann Brogno Florissant Toshun Tonik Campbell Natchez, Miss. St. Louis Sarah E. Cloud Amy Josephine Crump Columbia Joplin Amy Lynn Cupp Javier Ignacio Gonzalez Lopez Columbia Nicole Lee Helmer Higginsville Christopher Joseph O'Neal Ballwin Steven Joseph Palucci Belleville, Ill. Wenona Bertina Rucker St. Louis Rebecca Leigh Seiler Lake St. Louis Lynn Marie Sestak Columbia Hinsdale, Ill. Alexandra Keely Smith Misty Dawn Vansickle Carl Junction Collinsville, Ill. Amy Meredith Vieluf Lori B. Weitkemper Columbia Heidi LeAnn Worms Ellisville **International Studies** Rebecca Elisabeth Bond Columbia Tulsa, Okla. Jay Thomas Harrison John Owen Nelson Agoura, Calif. Robert Edward Petty Foristell Callao Kelly L. Pursley Philosophy Toby Joseph Egan Kansas City **Political Science** Carlos D. Allen St. Louis Christopher Thomas Berg Excelsior Springs

German

Donald Patrick Brady Kansas City Jonathan Michael Campbell Gladstone Cecely Anne Castillo St. Louis Hernan Roberto Ciudad Las Cruces, N. M. William C. Ellis Columbia Caroline Diane Fitzwater St. Louis Brian Forrest Green St. Charles Tamim Taher Hoosenally Columbia Iefferson Citv Sara M. Hopkins Molly Kathleen Jones Jefferson City Kenneth Scott Kaiser Columbia Benjamin H. Kiger Green City Tracey Elizabeth Kilbey Bay Village, Ohio Amy E. Knaup Jackson Columbia Robert Michael Kovacic Kristi S. Krittenbrink Springfield Michael Patrick Malfer Crestwood Jonathon Michael Myers Columbia Christopher B. Rainwater Creve Coeur Hiroaki Shimojima Columbia Charles Douglas Shull Liberty Heather Maurine Whitley Kansas City Gregory Alan Ziskind Germantown, Tenn. Psychology M. Catherine Aulbur Columbia Annette DeAnn Bealmear Columbia Jonathan David Bhend Joplin Sally Jane Bray Salem Kerry H. Chao Columbia Scott Jeremy Delevitt Glenview, Ill. Jodine Rae Faaborg Columbia John Charles Fisher Columbia Helen Marguerite Frederick Moberly Chesterfield James Gregory Gastreich Iennifer Linn Gillespie St. Peters Jennifer Alice Adjoa Goodwin Washington, D.C. Joseph Christopher Gravino Kansas City Rebecca Gregory Belton Samantha Alise Heisler Columbia Darren R. Honn Grandview Boonville Desiree Monette Jones Clinton, Ark. Kimberly Jean Justus Matthew Christopher Laumann St. Louis Springfield Dawn Melissa Lukavich James Scott Marnatti St. Louis Lee's Summit Bradley May Daniel Dennis McCool Springfield Laura Ann Mertens Shawnee Mission, Kan. Allison Nicole Minton Overland Park, Kan. Kimberly Michelle Philbrick Kansas City Amy Christine Phillips Montgomery City Dawn Rene Powell Liberty Andrew Newell Pyatt St. Louis Jody L. Richey Breckenridge Dion S. Rigdon Arnold Christopher Davis Schulze Springfield Tina Marie Sciaroni St. Louis Molly Denise Straka-McNear St. Louis Michael Boone Thorne Ozark Bradley Wayne Tucker Columbia Lara Blythe Welton St. Charles St. Louis Kevin Joseph Wilhite

Amy Leigh Wolters Holt's Summit Scott Nelson Zolnoski Lee's Summit Russian Michelle Yvonne Bono Palmyra **Russian Area Studies** Mark Edward Yount Columbia Sociology Mark Michael Alnutt Kansas City Christopher Scott Bueltmann St. Charles James Andrew Farmer Bridgeton . Stacey C. Howlett Chesterfield Michael D. Ryffel St. Louis Rebecca Lynn Smith Jefferson City Lalita Tawjareon Salem, Ill. Spanish Christy Denise Beilsmith St. Charles Erica Christina Carter Washington Janet Elaine Carter Kansas City Columbia Mio Fukumoto Melissa M.L. Galucia Florissant Lesley Corrigan Huot Jefferson City Stephanie Gail Stean Bonner Springs, Kan. Benson Aaron Taylor Overland Park, Kan. David Winfield Williams Florissant Statistics St. Charles Mark Thomas Berry Melissa Jean Sutton Raymore **BACHELOR OF GENERAL STUDIES** Patricia Ann Bates Columbia Chris Doss St. Louis Gregory Allen Evans Grover Chandler Lee Fortner Kirkwood Paula Anne Gallacher Columbia Chad Everett Herman Columbia Lila L. Huebert Boonville Carol Moore Igoe Kansas City Scott David Kampmeyer Edgerton Angelene Kellogg Springfield Gwen A. Long Columbia Mark Allen Love Columbia Elliott Jerome Madison Denison, Texas Sarah Elizabeth McBride Imperial Christopher Charles McElyea Camdenton Robert Michael McNellis III Columbia Kathleen Marie Rodgers O'Fallon Tabitha Tiek Highland, Ill. Michelle Ann Vandergrift Irving, Texas BACHELOR OF SCIENCE MAGNA CUM LAUDE WITH HONORS IN **Biological Sciences** Parkville David Terrence Rouse Jr. **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE** MAGNA CUM LAUDE **Biological Sciences** Sean Fitzgerald Johnston Columbia Mathematics Andrea Elise Barton Columbia

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE CUM LAUDE Geological Sciences Todd Alfred McMenamy	Columbia
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE WITH HONORS IN Economics	
Amy E. Knaup	Jackson
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE Biological Sciences	
Shahronizam Ahmad	Columbia
Wai Yee Angel Cheung	Creve Coeur
Benjamin Fletcher Evans	St. Joseph
Amy Suzanne Glickman	Chesterfield
Nicola Shantel Harvey	Rockhill
Bret H.P. Landwer	Nixa
Shawnna Rashelle Lashley	Springfield
Russell Anthony Otten	Kirkwood
Aimee Nicole Scherger	Joplin
Amy Rebekah Schlichting	Columbia
Darshan Narendra Shah	
Har	nover Park, Ill.
Jason Lee VanGarsse	Mission, Kan.
Jeffrey Michael Walton	Sikeston
Donald James Wolfgeher	Independence
Chemistry	
Douglas Carr Caskey	O'Fallon
Computer Science	
Michael Ervin Crider	West Plains
Puteri Nor Ellyza Nohuddin	
Noor Azah Samsudin	Columbia
Kok Choon Yee	Columbia

Economics	
Gwenda Stacey Bennett Cape Gir	ardeau
Geological Sciences	
Saba Hussein Al-Harazi	
Washington	n <i>,</i> D.C.
Ryan T. Arrowood	Fulton
Brian Douglas Manz I	Liberty
	banon
5	Fulton
Michael James Morris Springfie	eld, Ill.
	rissant
Mathematics	
Matthew David Bolen Si	keston
Tisha Dale Riley Jefferso	on City
	. Louis
Scott Charles Stratton	Arnold
Physics	
Robert Cecil Chapman Jr. Fair	Grove
	erfield
Statistics	
Gwenda Stacey Bennett Cape Gira	ardeau
SCHOOL OF FINE A	RTS
BACHELOR OF ARTS	
Art	1 1
Alexander Vaughan Ames St. C	Charles

ugnan . Dana Marie Cunningham Erin Kelly Lesinski Staci Allen Mahan Michael Sean O'Connor Laura Elizabeth Shumway Sheri Lynn Thompson

Nora P. Ayvazian Dallas, Texas St. Peters Luling, La. Kansas City Springfield Sedalia

Music	
Julie C. Burnette	St. Louis
Theatre	
Keili Elizabeth Lefkovitz	Leawood, Kan.
Troy Lund	Lee's Summit
Rachel Eve Rothman	St. Louis
BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS	

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS WITH HONORS IN Pei-Lih Lee

Columbia

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

Jason Daniel Arthaud Trenton Melissa Rae Montoya Los Alamos, N.M. Mimosa S.J. Olsen Columbia Helen Franziska Stemmerman Columbia Greta Elizabeth Westphal Rolla

BACHELOR OF MUSIC SUMMA CUM LAUDE WITH HONORS IN Janet Leigh Gesme

Springfield

BACHELOR OF MUSIC CUM LAUDE Yung-Le Chou

BACHELOR OF MUSIC

St. Louis

Columbia

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF EDUC	ATIONAL STUDIES	Practical Arts & Vocational-		Spanish	
Curriculum & Instruction		Technical Education		Carrie Lynn Zeigler	Garden City
Jennifer Mara Kitcher	n Eureka	June Charlene Kelly	Hallsville	Social Studies	,
Educational & Counseli	ng Psychology	Christopher Louis Weeks	Columbia	Tiffany Ann Moorman	Wright City
Maria Lee Dorsey	O'Fallon	Special Education		5	0 ,
Rebecca D. Fenton	Columbia	Cristy Renee Geno	St. Louis	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN	EDUCATION
Melissa M.L. Galucia	Florissant	-		MAGNA CUM LAUDE	
Lisa Suzanne Grimm	O'Fallon	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN	EDUCATION	Early Childhood Education	
Theresa Lynn Hohen	shell O'Fallon	SUMMA CUM LAUDE		Patricia Louise Brawley	St. Louis
Susan Kline-Reed	O'Fallon	Early Childhood Education		Kimberly LaShae' Kayhill	Kansas City
Michelle Janee Laym	an Knox City	Robin Camille Barker	Columbia	Danielle Renee Neiner	Jefferson City
Jim McCleery	Moberly	Nicole Annette Brauer	Osage Beach	Stacey K. Staehle	Columbia
Ruthann Rybolt Perk	ins Ashland	Kathleen Bravi	St. Peters	Elementary Education	
Victoria White	Rolla	Laura Beth Weber	Nelson	Karen J. Eulinger	California
Patrick S. Wilkins	Waynesville	Elementary Education		Kristin Neal	Mexico
Interdepartmental		Shannon Semanthe Reed	St. Louis	John David Simpson	Chesterfield
Chinami Hanaoka	Nashiakashi, Japan	Secondary Education		Rachel Mary Wilke	Glendale
Jen-Ching Huang	Taipai, Taiwan, ROC	Biology		-	
Lisa Ann Huskey	Ashland	Melinda S. Botkin*	Fenton		
Teresa Erin Quinn	Monroe City	Music			
		Julie Ann Link Penberthy	Leadwood		
		Language Arts			
		Angela Marie Badger	Jefferson City		
		Kara Lynn Reavis	LaMonte		

Secondary Education		BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN	I EDUCATION	French	
Art		Early Childhood Education		Renee Elizabeth Taylor	Macon
Martha Barker Trammell	Columbia	Jennifer Lynn DeJohn	Chesterfield	Language Arts	
Language Arts		Jennifer Anne Heflin	Raytown	Julie Christine Gawerecki	Pacific
Kristine L. Miller	Independence	Kimberly Elaine Stevens	Éureka	Iill Suzanne Lukefahr	Iackson
Social Studies	ł	Elementary Education		Jacqueline Paige Osgood	Legrand, Iowa
Sarah Renee Sirota	St. Louis	Mark I. Anderson	St. Louis	Gretchen Roegner	Lake St. Louis
		Danial Lee Boatman	Wayland	C. Adam Salmon	Albany
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN	EDUCATION	Tammy Lea Bowe	Freeman	Physical Education	j
CUM LAUDE		Allyson Lynn Burton	Columbia	Christopher W. Wyrick	Jefferson City
Early Childhood Education		Rebecca Anne Dustin	Columbia	Social Studies	,,
Amy Suzanne Adams	Blue Springs	Tracy A. Frankenberg	Washington	V. Joel Burnette	Kansas City
Amber Elizabeth Hobgood	Chesterfield	Rachael E. Handler	St. Louis	Danyale C. Davis	St. Louis
Kimberly Sue Hoff	Perryville	Amber Lynn Hiley	Gallatin	Kateri S. Eiken	Taos
Elementary Education	,	Karen Leigh Isaak	St. Louis	Brandi Michelle Jones	Belton
Amy Kristin Carso	Jefferson City	Amy S. Jones	Unionville	Nichole D. Norred	Lee's Summit
Julie M. Croy	St. Louis	Carol Noel Kellogg	St. Louis	Elizabeth Ann Pigg	Sikeston
Susan Elizabeth Frederikser	n St. Louis	Nicole Susan Kemp	Owensville	John Clayton Ricker	Liberty
Dea Jo Gohlke	Kansas City	Nicole Lynn Miller	Marceline	Spanish	
Christine Lynn Holzborn	St. Louis	Rebekah Marie Orscheln	Moberly	Stacey Renae Bryan	Eureka
Jennifer Rebecca Kruse	Blue Springs	Lisa Jo Ralston	St. Louis	Speech	
Rebecca Lyn Macke	St. Ann	Iulia A. Rauba	Columbia	Julie Lynn Davis	Grandview
Carmen Renee Molitor	St. Louis	Jennifer Lynn Schreiner	Marceline	Technical Education	
Jacy Marie Perrin	Bellevue, Neb.	Angela Gay Smith	Brookfield	Shane D. Morris	Lee's Summit
Secondary Education	, ,	Michelle L. Stone	Mexico	Sean Glen Porter	Nixa
Language Arts		Anne Elizabeth Tapp	Lee's Summit	Alicia Dawn Wallace	St. Peters
Traci R. Caron	St. Louis	Christine Renee Vaughn	Bland	Special Education	
Jeanette M. Goeller*	Freeburg	Jennifer Suzanne Winters	Florissant	Mild/Moderate Mental Retard	lation
, Shannon L. Parker	St. Charles	Secondary Education		James Gregory Langston	Holts Summit
Mathematics		Biology			
Tisha Dale Riley	Jefferson City	Michael J. Baugus	Chesterfield	*Denotes Honors Scholar	
Ioan E. Whitman	Pierce City	Jennifer Ann Hayes	Blue Springs		
Music	,	Sarah E. Rainey	Boonville		
Julie Ski	Raytown	Trinity Bethann Trump	Kahoka		
Social Studies	5	Chemistry			
Kristin Elizabeth Cool	Florissant	Travis M. Fast	Liberal		

College of Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE SUMMA CUM LAUDE		BACHELOR OF SCIENCE CUM LAUDE	
General Agriculture Lucille Bess Bruneaux	Cumberland, R.I.	Agricultural Economics Jeffrey Dewayne Mortiz	Ashland
John Carl Kleiboeker	Stotts City	Hotel & Restaurant Managem	
John Can Rielboeker	Stotis City	Michelle Lynn Knipp	Kansas City
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE		Plant Science	Ralisas City
MAGNA CUM LAUDE		Aaron Paul Jeffries	Jefferson City
Agricultural Economics		Daniel Lee Kendrick	St. Louis
Kris O. Roberts	Ashland	Daniel Lee Kendrick	St. Louis
April Dawn Shaffer*	Lancaster	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE	
Animal Sciences	Bancaster	Agricultural Economics	
John Paul Underwood	Springfield	Charles Richard Brown Jr.	Jackson
John Faul Chaelwood	opringheia	Jonathan Neal Knight	Brunswick
		Daniel William Quinn	Monroe City
		Gregory Todd Scheer	New Haven
		Kara Michelle Tucker	Newtown
		Melody Rae Yount	Mexico
		Agricultural Journalism	
		Jeanne Kathryn Bryan	Springfield
		Virginia Charel De Venney	Fulton
		Nancy Lynne Reed	Brookfield
		1	

Agricultural Mechanization	
Corey Richard Hall	Williamstown
David John Hoehne	Kahoka
Clinton Stephen Jerome II	Eureka
Jay Scott Lewis	Ashland
William Benjamin Wetherall	Fulton
Animal Sciences	
David Rader Bray	Salem
Bobbie Jo Claibourn	Hazelwood
Dustin Derrick De Luca	St. James
Steven Eugene Echelmeier	Fulton
Carrie Lynn Garcia	Kansas City
Nicole Ann Gizzie	St. Charles
Jennifer Diane Hess	Reno, Nev.
William Edward Luebbert	
N	ew Bloomfield
Caren Lynette McCoy	Wellsville
Jacqueline Grace McCoy	Glendale
Carlene Yvonne Pender	Doniphan

25

Charles Harold Perkins Sparts, Ill. Kimberly Michelle Philbrick Kansas City Sally Anne Prindable Freeburg, Ill. Jolene Susann Redd Taylor Eric Lee Robinson St. Louis Christina Michelle Scott Maywood Carrie Kathleen Wilson Maitland Terri Ann Young Memphis Biochemistry Michael Alan Ball Mound City Lawrence Alexander Balta Columbia Erica Lynn Daume New Florence Michelle Ann David Bonne Terre Peter Ta-Jen Fei Springfield Creve Čoeur Rvan Randall Smith Michael Ervin Crider* West Plains Jennifer S. Kohler* Hazelwood Food Science & Nutrition Gretchen Ann Couch Cassville Gregory Angus Jacoby St. Louis Windsor Shaun Patrick Neumann Cara Lynn Reichel Dubuque, Iowa Bridget Ann Rvan St. Louis **General Agriculture** Ronnie James Akers Eolia Timothy Leon Bertram Gorin Aaron Wayne Beshears Vandalia Kurt Douglas Boeckmann Bonnots Mill Kerri Rae Bruns Kansas City Melinda Lea Cox Joplin Eric Duane Drunert Warsaw **Ralph Benjamin Harris** Cabool Christopher Douglas Marks Independence Susan M. Materer Columbia Craig Douglas Meyer Boonville Amilcar Salgado Puerto Rico Brian Dean Schmidt Tipton Jennifer K. Snyder Lacrosse, Wis. Hotel & Restaurant Management Theresa Anne Carls Imperial James Michael Checkett St. Louis Victor George Clever Jr. St. Louis James M. Cox III Kansas City Andrew Howard Dickman Northfield, Ill. Kristi Arlene Fox Kansas City Scott William Freebersyser St. Louis Sandra Faye Gentges Jefferson City **Jackie Joe Goodwin** Memphis Michele Elaine Greenberg Chicago, Ill. Timothy Joe Grossman St. Charles Scott Michael Groves Defiance

Kevin Anthony Habjan Columbia Michael David Harrison Scott Christopher Henricks Sonya Marie Hey Lee's Summit Ryan Ray Hicks Tracey Lynn Jones Emily Marie Lampton Zachary Louis Lieberman John Fraser O'Neil III Rafe B. Parsons Heather Ann Pendgraft Tracy Lea Poe Mitchell Lee Pollock Sean Russell Quinn Deborah Mae Rust Scott Matthew Temme Brian Christopher Walls **Plant Science** Brian Thomas Bichsel Rebecca Gayle Bichsel Marty Shane Cassidy William Derek Fox Curt Alan Franklin Elizabeth Marie Gale Jenan Renae Hayes Travis Kinnison Jennifer Leigh Kreitz Bradley Clayton Minnick Timothy Hayes Moloney Jennifer Ann Nalesnik Darden Kyle Rhodes Iannie Santos Serna **Blaine Eugene Short** Boonville Ernest Eugene Walther Jr. *Denotes Honors Scholar

SCHOOL OF NATURAL RESOURCES

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE

Lowell Steven Barnes Columbia Jeffrey Robert Berg Manchester Travis Chick Dinsdale Sugar Creek Jessica Carroll Dirkes Lajolla, Calif. Robert Todd Dochler Columbia William Brooke Goss Columbia Anthony Eugene King Burnside, Ill. John J. Kreilich Jr. Columbia St. Elizabeth Jason Michael Kemna Kara Leann Kramer Madison Jason Monroe McCall Jadwin Jason Douglas McClintock Arnold Gillespie, Ill. Deric Nelson Morgando George Frank Pazell Kansas City, Kan.

Dow, Ill. Independence Columbia Overland Park, Kan. Tulsa, Okla. Dexter Camdenton Rolla Washington Gladstone Jefferson City Manchester Gladstone Leonard Leonard Fulton Higginsville Washington, Ill. Rocheport Columbia Bucklin Kirkwood Carrollton Licking Kirkwood Parkville St. Charles Springfield

Nevada

Fenton

Eric Layne Roberts Mound City Janice Lynn Tipsword Roberts St. Louis George Chester Smiley III Manchester

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FORESTRY

Jennifer	Jill Berh	orst	Battson		
				Jefferson (Citv

James Lyndon Burks	Dallas, Texas
Jeremy Kyle Cockrell	Kansas City
Bradley R. Darrow	Plantation, Fla.
Carl Barrett Herberg	Glencoe
Scott Michael Hicks	Columbia

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE CUM LAUDE

Parks, Recreation & Tourism Diana Rose Buescher Columbia Jennifer Lynne Morgan Belleville, Ill.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Parks, Recreation & Tourism Niki Lynne Aberle Jefferson City Jennifer Jane Allen Lockwood Michelle Sue Armstrong Kansas City Brenda Bestgen Columbia Lylah Frances Birn Kansas City Tonya Renee Taylor Blunt Scott City Scott David Caron Paducah, Ky. Mary Jean Easley Columbia Michael Jacob Gale Rocheport Rvan Matthew Hermsmever Glencoe Kimberly Susan Juergensmeyer

Westphalia Daryl Paul Klotz Columbia Paul Thomas Lowry Columbia Betsy Jill Madsen Odessa Sarah Ellen Maninger St. Louis Guy Patrick Marsh Columbia Jason Alexander Midvette Boulder, Colo. Rochelle Rae Nash Chesterfield Karen Ann O'Connor St. Louis Molly Jo Povlovich Laclede Columbia **Douglas** Preston Tyler Harold Selby Alexandria, Va. Amy Clarice Spencer Marshall Sara Kay Thomas Ridgeway Mary Beth Thompson Columbia Patrick Michael Trittler Columbia **Jeffrev Dean Wade** Platte City Todd Harrison Winterbower Fulton Werner Akira Yasuda Columbia

College of Engineering

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING CUM LAUDE

Kathleen Marie Stiefermann* Westphalia

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERIN

IN	AGRICULTURAL ENG	INEERING
	Tatiana Ximena Collado	Los Andes, Chile

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE	
Adriana Hancock*	Marble Hill
David Lloyd Modray	Kirkwood
Jonathan Edward Wilkinson	St. Peters
,	

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

IN CHEMICAL ENG	INEERIN	G
Chanda Lynn And	lerson	Moberly
James C. Bagby		Maryville
Kevin R. Clark		Joplin
Christopher Gusta	ifson	St. Peters
Lisa A. Haley		Manchester
Anthony Sereno L	uscri	Kansas City
Jeffrey A. Niblack		Mokane
Kristi Renee Rhoa	ds	Troy
Md Idris Salim	Jasin, Me	laka, Malaysia
Julie D. Wolf		Sedalia
Linda Worsfold	Bang	kok, Thailand

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING

MAGNA CUM LAUDE Brian Paul Harrington

Chad Thomas Kiehne

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING CUM LAUDE Jeff D. McKarrow* Mark A. Synder

anni	. 09110		

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING

CIVIL ENGINEERING	1
Katherine Mary Abbick	K
Andrew Ryan Clapp	
Carson L. Coffman	
Scott William Eason	Lee
Travis Paul Fuemmeler	
Michael J. Galluzzo	Maryla
Barbara Goeffroy	
Robert Edward Gunn*	
Mark Adams Harriman	V
Steven Neal Hulse	

NG Moberly Maryville Joplin St. Peters	BACH IN CC MAG Pa
Manchester Kansas City Mokane Troy elaka, Malaysia Sedalia	BACH IN CC Ma Mi Th
ngkok, Thailand	Na Jor Lo
Chillicothe Ste. Genevieve	Ma Pe Ah Sh: Jef Ne
Kansas City Piedmont	Jar Su Wa
Kansas City Memphis Macon Lee's Summit Glasgow aryland Heights Florissant Clayton Washington	BACH IN EL MAG Bru Pa BACH IN EL Ab
Lathrop	

Clifford Jarvis	Sedalia	
Diana Manning-Johnson	Kansas City	
Natalie Ruth Kolb	Jefferson City	
Nicole Ann Kolb	Jefferson City	
Colleen E. Kramme	Ballwin	
Stacy Lauhoff	Kearney	
Alan Richard Mettemeyer	Quincy, Ill.	
Jeffrey Robert Mues	Kirkwood	
Shawn Christopher Nucko		
Kimberly Leigh Pembertor		
	orth Kansas City	
Keith Quick	Imperial	
Chris Sander	Columbia	
David Gregory Stone*	House Springs	
Trent Saborne Robinett	Oak Grove	
Michael James Yount	Waterloo, Ill.	
whenael james rount	waterioo, iii.	
ACHELOR OF SCIENCE		
COMPUTER ENGINEER	ING	
AGNA CUM LAUDE		
Paul Edward Pearson	Mount Vernon	
i dui Edward i cuison	would vernon	
ACHELOR OF SCIENCE		
COMPUTER ENGINEER	ING	
Mohamad Rani Ahmad Sa		
	Aelaka, Malaysia	
Michael H. Albin	Raytown	
Theodorus Widya Aristan		
	akarta, Indonesia	
Nathan D. Canady	Branson	
Jonathan M. Carr	Poplar Bluff	
Louis Ernest Cespedes*	i opiur brun	
	Hempstead, N.Y.	
Mark John Fennewald	St. Joseph	
Peter Teck-Liang Hii	Malaysia	
Ahmad Izani Junus	Malaysia	
	langor, Malaysia	
Jeffrey Wayne McDonald	Savannah	
Neal Douglas Quackenbus		
James Douglas Rooks	Lee's Summit	
Suhaila Shably	Malaysia	
Wan Jamali Wan Kamarud		
-	lantan, Malaysia	
Ke	landi, Malaysia	
ACHELOR OF SCIENCE		
ELECTRICAL ENGINEE	RINC	
AGNA CUM LAUDE		
Bruce Hein	Columbia	
Paul Edward Pearson	Mount Vernon	
r auf Euwalu Fearson	would vernon	
ACHELOR OF SCIENCE		
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING		
Abdul Rahaman Abdul Ta		
K 11212 1	umpur, Malaysia	

Abdul Rahaman Abdul Talib Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Michael H. Albin Raytown Alan John Bax Columbia Randal Glenn Bovay Richland Timothy Scott Burdick Raytown

Branson

Poplar Bluff

Nathan D. Canady

Jonathan D. Carr

Louis Ernest Cespedes*
West Hempstead, N.Y.
Chi-Hong Chan Selangor, Malaysia
Mark John Fennewald St. Joseph
Christine Louise Gibiser St. Louis
Zohri Haji Mohd Taib Malaysia
Mark Richard Hallowell Kansas City
Donald August Harre St. Louis
Mohd Izhar Hashim Malacca, Malaysia
Jeffrey John Heienickle St. Charles
Peter Teck-Liang Hii Malaysia
Johana Jamaludin P. Jaya, Malaysia
Tami Christinia Jordan Kansas City
Daniel Robert Jurgensmeyer Tipton
Gregory Jude Margeson Cape Girardeau
Barbara A. Matthews Strafford
Jeffrey Wayne McDonald Savannah
Narishah Mohamed Salleh
Kuantan, Malaysia
Shu Haizan Mohd Shariff
Melaka, Malaysia
Choon Chuan Ng Batu Pahat, Malaysia
Asmaliza Nordin
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Cesar Perez Shawnee, Kan.
Neal Douglas Quackenbush* Raytown
Mark Andrew Rogge Kansas City
James Douglas Rooks Lee's Summit
Christopher Michael Seymour Trenton
Chia-Pin Su Taiwan
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji*
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikkraji* Selangor, Malaysia
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikkraji* Selangor, Malaysia BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAGNA CUM LAUDE
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAGNA CUM LAUDE Robert Eugene Lorentzen Sturgeon
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAGNA CUM LAUDE Robert Eugene Lorentzen Sturgeon James W. Pyland Kearney
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAGNA CUM LAUDE Robert Eugene Lorentzen Sturgeon
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAGNA CUM LAUDE Robert Eugene Lorentzen Sturgeon James W. Pyland Kearney Heather Leigh Wylie Fulton
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAGNA CUM LAUDE Robert Eugene Lorentzen Sturgeon James W. Pyland Kearney Heather Leigh Wylie Fulton
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING Magna CUM LAUDE RACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING GUM LAUDE
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MaGNA CUM LAUDE Robert Eugene Lorentzen Sturgeon James W. Pyland Kearney Heather Leigh Wylie Fulton BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CUM LAUDE Troy Ruben Bolton Van Wert, Ohio
Larry Thomas Switlik Hamilton Wan Jamali Wan Kamaruddin Kelantan, Malaysia Wan Mohd Zamzurry Wan Zakaria Pahang, Malaysia James John Zink III St. Louis BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Holli Anne Fruit Newburgh, Ind. Darsono Hoetama Jakarta, Indonesia Zaiful Ayu Ibrahim Penang, Malaysia Noor Ajian Mohd Lair* Jabah, Malaysia Mohammad Azmi Shikhraji* Selangor, Malaysia BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING Magna CUM LAUDE RACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING GUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING Nicholas B. Allen Joshua Matthew Batz Rob Timothy Bauer Chad Alan Behrman Leon Robert Briggs III Holly Dawn Buxter Robert Cecil Chapman Jr. Jamison Dennis Clark James Donald Crocker II Jeffrey Robert Davidson Michael Sean Hawken* Christian Jay Heese David Wehde Hermann

St. Louis Kansas Citv St. Louis Blue Springs Granby Independence Fair Grove Raytown Centralia Kansas City Eldon Kansas City O'Fallon

Pisit Hetrakul Kent Douglas Jackson Angela Dawn Johnston Timothy Joe Kellogg Joseph Matthew Langle Shawn La Verne Leininger Tracie Lynn Loar Thomas Allen Lohkamp* Daniel David Maloy Scott Michael Milsark Michael Joseph O'Connor Brenda Gail Polasik Patricia Diane Riek Kevin Ion Russina William Helstrom Sandul

Blue Springs Lancaster Hillsboro St. Ioseph Kansas City Trenton Jefferson City Republic Olathe, Kan. Kirkwood Columbia Columbia Eureka St. Louis Rolla

Alex Robert Schroeder Kansas Citv Mark T. Sharamitaro Sunset Hills Kevin Michael Suiter Michael Todd Suter Paxton Jeffery Taylor Lee's Summit Albert Harvey Terhune IV Jason E. Thompson Russellville Michael Edward Vanderham Ross Thomas Watson Creve Coeur Jayson David Wilson Roseanna N. Zia*

Ballwin

Kahoka

Macon

Lincoln

Columbia

Maryville

*Denotes Honors Scholar

SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM

BACHELOR OF JOURNALISM SUMMA CUM LAUDE

Advertising			
Kelley Denise Adams Columbia			
News Editorial			
Amy Beth Bertrand Scott City			
Shannon Renae Heinrich Danbury, Conn.			
Dionysios Vasilios Mihalopoulos			
Des Plaines, Ill.			
Photojournalism			
Gregory Patrick Frostad Auburn, Wash.			
BACHELOR OF JOURNALISM			
MAGNA CUM LAUDE			
Advertising			
Brian Robert Mathus High Ridge			
Christine Anne Saunders St. Louis			
Kathy Jo Setzer St. Louis			
Elsivah Susanto Medan, Indonesia			
Melanie Ann Wilcox St. Charles			
Broadcast News			
Laura Beth Howe St. Louis			
Heidi Michelle Kuns Minneapolis, Minn.			
Rachael Rose Lape Marshfield			
Magazine			
Laura Deanelle Frink Hermann			
News Editorial			
Karine Granier-Deferre Paris, France			
David Andrew Lieb Blue Springs			
Amy Marie Meyer St. Louis			
BACHELOR OF JOURNALISM			

CUM LAUDE

Advertising	
Andrew David Behrens	El Reno, Okla.
Jennifer Helene Palumbo	Boca Raton, Fla.
Magazine	
Lori Dyane Briley	Palatine, Ill.
Sara Loraine Grier	St. Joseph
Kenneth Joseph Shenkma	n St. Charles
-	

<i>News Editorial</i> Erin Kathleen Geddie	Dallas, Texas
BACHELOR OF JOURNALI	SM
Advertising	
Christa Esther Beall	Lebanon
Lani Jeanne Charles	Kansas City
Jeffry Alan Crawford	Eureka
Brian James Dale	St. Louis
Ryan Troy Denney	Kansas City
Abbe Nicole Klein	Madison, Wis.
Matthew H. Lockwood	Winnetka, Ill.
Sherina Mohamed Nordin	L
Tren	igganu, Malaysia
Darrell James Elliott Perki	ns Columbia
Brent Allen Toellner	Boonville
Sue Jean Yun	Lee's Summit
Broadcast News	
Merideth Lynn Artley	Cary, N.C.
Sean Christopher Conroy	Ogden, Utah
Travis Scott Crabtree	Humble, Texas
Christopher W. Erickson	Lansing, Mich.
John David Hancock	Webster Groves
Claudia Grace Lane	Columbia
Christopher William Jones	
William Cody McCloy	Licking
Charlotte Myhrvold	Oslo, Norway
Jessica Anne Shelby	Sedalia
Letena Deseree Spriggs	Springfield
Tyson Sturgeon	O'Fallon
Botswana Monet Toney	Kansas City
Michael Jeremy Tomko	Arvada, Colo.
Claudia Warner	Quincy, Ill.
Kristin Lynne White	
Wallace Eugene Winfrey I	Cheyenne, Wyo. I Wright City
	Foristell
Robert James Yagmin	Foristell

Magazine Gwen Renee Bauman St. Charles Carolyn Ann Smith Bonard Fulton Nicole Madeline Brechka Broken Arrow, Okla. Tami Lea Heaton Mexico Dallas, Texas Catherine Jagoe Laidlaw Gregory Bernard Mudd Columbia Elizabeth Ann Pigg Sikeston Erica Leigh Rheinschild Los Angeles, Calif. Benson Aaron Taylor Overland Park, Kan. News Editorial Anthony Beckman Santa Fe, N.M. Amanda Marie Bishop Dallas, Texas Steven Andrew Black Livonia, Mich. Rachel Lynn Conger Bethany Sandra Kathleen Davis Holden Hiroshi Hiyama Yokohama, Japan Justin Knial Hyde Marshfield Joel Daniel Leizer Waterloo, Iowa Philadelphia, Pa. Valerie Kay Lilley Stacey Louise Luebbering Batavia, Ill. Storme C. Micklas Columbia Stacy Ann Snow Wellsville Brian Douglas Thevonot Oklahoma City, Okla. Photojournalism Jason L. Betz Worthington, Minn. Heather Colleen Brownfield Groveland, Ill. James Christopher Carroll St. Peters Jennie Abigail Farnsworth Titusville, Fla. Michael Christian Hoffman San Miguel, Calif. John Allen Mummert Annapolis, Md. Justin N. Rainey Denver, Colo. Bryan Jeffrey Shelton Jefferson City Laurie Skrivan Clayton

College of Business & Public Administration

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY SUMMA CUM LAUDE

Greg Thomas Gannon

non Columbia

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY

MAGNA CUM LAUDEPamela Ruth GarrettGallatinElizabeth Dianne LawsMoberlyAngela Renee SellarsParagould, Ark.Theresa Marie SpaedyBunceton

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY CUM LAUDE

Kearney
Lee's Summit
Columbia
Kansas City

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

uΝ	ACCOUNTAILCT	
	Jason Gene Blaisdell	Ellsworth, Wis.
	William Ryan Cutrell	St. Charles
	Jennifer Rae Darr	Smithville
	Stacey Ann Elfrink C	Cape Girardeau
	David Andrew Head II	Festus
	Frederick Marion Hohenshe	ell Foristell
	Christopher David Kassing	St. Louis
	Ching-Yi Lin	Schofield, Wis.
	Angela Ann Marchbanks	Kennett
	Glen D. Riley	Kearney
	Christopher W. Saeger	St. Peters
	Katherine Ann Williamson	Kansas City

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION SUMMA CUM LAUDE

Economics	
Gregory Dalton Sells	Prairie Home
Finance & Banking	
Gregory Dalton Sells	Prairie Home
April Dawn Shaffer	Lancaster
Marketing	
Ching Ping Gina Yao	Taipei, Taiwan
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE	

IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION MAGNA CUM LAUDE

Finance & Banking	
Gerald M. Hodson	Kansas City
Management	
Kara Michelle Tucker	Newtown

Marketing

Holly Susanne Harris
Renée P. Reynolds
Real Estate
Gerald M. Hodson

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION CUM LAUDE Finance & Banking

I manee O Danking	
Julia Christine Swanson	Kansas City
Marketing	-
Brenda Michelle LeVan	Platte City
Wen-Ling Janice Yeh	Taipei, Taiwan
0	•

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION Economics

IN DUSINESS ADMINISTRATION			
Economics			
Lorraine Catherine Friedlein St. Louis			
Acrapol Nimmolrat			
Chaing Mai, Thailand			
Todd Lorenz Wunderlich Clarkson Valley			
Finance & Banking			
Amy Lynn Barrett Belton			
Nicholas Alphonso Beil Kansas City			
Jon David Burton Jefferson City			
Anthony B. Carnivale Quincy, Ill.			
Mei-chen Chen Taiwan			
Melisa Michelle Clark Smithville			
Mark Evan Cohen Dallas, Texas			
Laurence Nicholas Eddy St. Louis			
John Herman Fischer Jr. St. Louis			
Lorraine Catherine Friedlein St. Louis			
James Victor Gooch Jefferson City			
Frank Anthony Jones			
Oakville, Ontario, Canada			
Robert Darwin Jones Osage Beach			
Stephen Lynn Kinsel Edina			
Jeffrey Scott Langston Columbia			
Andrew Joseph LaRose Florissant			
5 5			
Acrapol Nimmolrat			
Chaing Mai, Thailand			
Jennifer Lynn Huggins Orr Fulton			
Krissee Lee Pitts Tulsa, Okla.			
Bryan Timothy Pratt Blue Springs			
Christopher Kerry Proctor Marshfield			
Eric James Sliger St. Peters			
Amy Babette Squires Columbia			
Bradley Thomas Stockton Jackson			
Brian Eric Stone Scottsdale, Ariz.			
Andrew Christopher Strahm			
Blue Springs			
Jennifer Rose Suthoff-Schroeder			
Westphalia			
Clayton Terrell Vaughan Dexter			
John Jason Walker Chesterfield			
Todd Lorenz Wunderlich Clarkson Valley			

Mark Edward Yount

Columbia

Michael Craig Davis Lee's Summit Scott James Douglass Columbia Quentina Marie Ferguson Trenton John Herman Fischer Jr. St. Louis Eric Christopher Flesch Potosi, Wis. Jennifer Janay Henry Shelbina Stacy Ann Henry Columbia Jeffery Allen Hulse Willard James L. Jackson Hartville Brandee Michelle Janes Hannibal Frank Anthony Jones Oakville, Ontario, Canada Michael Christopher Keiser St. Charles Brian Daniel Komorech St. Louis Mickele Janae Maxey Columbia Kevin Demond McIntosh Kansas City John Todd Newman Sikeston Matthew David Nugen New Hartford Richard Boyd Schaefer Eureka Marketing Hayden D. Barnard Chesterfield Douglas Anthony Ceresia Creve Coeur Yuh-Miin Chang Taichung, Taiwan, R.O.C. Joseph K. Chow Ballwin Michael Walter Daffron St. Joseph Berne L. Devlin II Columbia Wesley Clay Eagan Independence Peter Chapman Edwards Joplin Eric Christopher Flesch Potosi, Wis. Sarah Ann Fordyce Washington, Ill. Shannon Michael Hedges Kansas City Renee Sue Hindersman Wentzville Michael James Holtrup Lake Saint Louis Chiung-Hua Hsu Chia-Yi, Taiwan Amy Marie Ironsmith Independence Frank Anthony Jones Oakville, Ontario, Canada Michael Christopher Keiser St. Charles Christopher Jon Larson Columbia, Timothy Gary Lowe St. Louis Charles Andrew May Mexico Dane Alexander Pearson Warrensburg Robert Lee Poettgen Columbia Todd Edward Powell Kansas City Christopher Eugene Ridler Belton Kristin Renae Sanders Osage Beach Richard Boyd Schaefer Eureka **Real Estate** Amy Lynn Barrett Belton Dallas, Texas Mark Evan Cohen Robert Darwin Jones Osage Beach Ryan Michael Mitchell Lebanon

Management

Warsaw

St. Louis

Kansas Citv

SCHOOL OF NURSING

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING SUMMA CUM LAUDE

L	IMMA CUM LAUDE	
	Nathaniel Clark	Columbia
	Jennifer Lynn Collier	Columbia
	Ali Felicia Criswell	Columbia
	Laura Ann Engel	Kansas City
	Julie Lyn Fitch	Columbia
	Penny Leigh Harness	Montgomery City
	Tracy Eileen Hoerschgen	Jefferson City
	Linda Helen Kelly	Columbia
	Kerry Angeline Kroeker	Columbia
	Eileen Marie Stephenson	Arlington, Va.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

MAGNA	CUM	LAUDE
Δmv F	Racinel	i

AGNA COM LAODL	
Amy Basinski	Belleville, Ill.
John Christopher Bradley	Chillicothe
Karen Sue Carter	Columbia
Nichole S. Diemler	Columbia
Tammy S. Green	Waynesville
Jessica Rae Hipsky	Chesterfield
Karen Marie Schubert	Hermann

Allison Marie Straub Jefferson City Eleftheria Taousani Thessaloniki, Greece Roger William Turnbough Columbia

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING CUM LAUDE

Holly Renai Brown	Ellisville
Stacey Lynn Burger	Crystal City
Denielle Ann Daly	Largo, Fla.
Melissa Denise Davis	Manchester
Alysia L. Evans	Okinawa, Japan
Kristina Lynn Garcia	Belleville, Ill.
Lisa Nicole Godwin	St. Louis
Cherise Guadagnano	Gladstone
Lisa Michelle Huelsman	St. Louis
Beth Ann Langkraehr	Concordia
Deborah K. Noonan-Lowr	y Fulton
Katherine M. Ostermuelle	r St. Louis
Jane Katherine Roettger	St. Louis
Josephine Rena Castrop R	osenthal
_	Hallsville
Virginia J. Summers	Concordia

Daina Kristina Totoraitis Springfield, Ill. John Berry Volker Clark Michelle Ann Weaver Lake St. Louis Wendy A. Whitaker Mission Hills, Kan. Monica Nicole White-Benion Springfield

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Kristen Anne Bazell	Kansas City
Jan E. Bitzer	Lee's Summit
Karen Marie Camille	Columbia
Angela G. Coates	Jefferson City
Steven Bradley Gallaway	Littleton, Colo.
Charlotte L. Garwood	Kansas City
Richard Lawrence Hall	Jefferson City
Patricia Ann Hamby	Rolla
Susan Danielle Howell	Collinsville, Ill.
Anna Marie Lansford	Parkville
Amy Lynne Orr	Monett
Christopher J. Pope	St. Louis
Kimberley Ann Sullivan	Chesterfield
Elissa Ann Utiss	St. Charles

College of Human **ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES**

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES CUM LAUDE

Human Development & Family Studies Julianne Elise Jacobsmeyer St. Louis

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES **Consumer & Family Economics**

nsumer & raining Economi	
Joseph Scott Axtell	Grandview
Christopher Bell Beattie	Columbia
Nicole Michele Canty	Arden, N.C.
Scott John Carver	St. Louis
Joel Grayson Crater	Kansas City
Anthony Charles Creed	Fairfax
Gerald Robert Erpelding	Chesterfield
Dennis Fielden Griffith Jr.	Louisiana
J. Paul Jackson	Columbia
Jason Leland Koelling	Lake Sherwood
Shawn Elizabeth Lawson	Centralia
Chad Franklin Matthews	Independence
Adam Michael McGinness	Platte City
Brett Montgomery Miller	St. Charles
Linda Kay Painter	Marthasville

Cynthia Dawn Rager	Greentop	
Pamela Lynn Sanders	Tipton	
Michael Todd Schreacke	Quincy, Ill.	
Brian Christopher Schrumpf		
Chatten Walker Scruggs	Kansas City	
Tracy Lynn Sparks	Kirksville	
Todd Yung	Blue Springs	
Environmental Design	blue opinigo	
Corbin Mitchell Baier	Blue Springs	
William Nelson Bowen	St. Charles	
Kim Renee Caudle	St. Louis	
Aimee Leigh Dixon	Springfield	
Alicia Marie Dust	DeKolb, Ill.	
	ang, Malaysia	
Kimberly Anne Page	St. Louis	
Nancy L. Pyles	St. Charles	
Debra Leigh Wheeler	Kansas City	
Food Science & Human Nutriti		
Phung Kim Chau Dallas, Texas		
Kelly Lyn Conklin	Columbia	
Jodi Sue Daniel	Stockton	
Annissa Lynn Kaiser	Carrollton	
	omingdale, Ill.	
Michelle Elizabeth Miller	Florissant	
Christine Theresa Mueller	Chesterfield	
Nicki Michelle Roach	Cameron	
Todd Michael Shaver		
Jennifer Lea Thetford	Kansas City St. Louis	
Misti Dawn Welch	Lebanon	
wiisu Dawii welcii	Lebanon	

Human Development & Family Studies		
Tricia Lynn Bartels	Camdenton	
Christine Diane Bayles	Normal, Ill.	
Christi Mae Burton	Moberly	
Douglas Christopher Carrow	N	
с .	Independence	
Kellie Catherine Copeland	•	
Prairie Village, Kan.		
Debra Kay DeWitt	Florissant	
Dennise LeAnn Gergick	Belton	
Regina Marie Graham	Cameron	
Tiffany Marie Heick	Chesterfield	
Martha Lea Jemes	Conway	
Stacey Leigh Kronmueller	St. Charles	
Susan Louise Lampton		
Overland Park, Kan		
Yvette Chambers McNellis	Columbia	
Jamie Michelle Menke	New Haven	
Sarah Elizabeth Nichols	Columbia	
Jeani Dawn Nolte	Blue Springs	
Michelle Christine Pfitzer	St. Louis	
Gloria Ann Ragland	St. Louis	
Megan Elizabeth Ranes	Austin, Texas	
Deanna Lynne Rhoden	Springfield	
Amy Deanna Schafer	Newburg	
-	_	

Rebecca Lynn Seger	St. Louis			
Mendy Jenelle Stephens	Centralia			
Sonia Joy Strueby	Guilford			
Jennifer Lynn Sundall	Columbia			
Robyn Kristi Unterreiner	Perryville			
Lisa Marie Vertovec	St. Louis			
Lana Kay Wilson	Kansas City			
Lisa Anne Wobbe	Belleville, Ill.			
Christina LaVernon Young	St. Louis			
Christina Marie Ziegerer	Sedalia			
Textile & Apparel Management				
Melanie Denise Beals	Bethany			
Theresa Cathleen Biggerstaff	St. Louis			
Julie Briggs Eichler Lit	tle Rock, Ark.			
Jane Breene Gilger	Oil City, Pa.			
Kristin Heather Kreisel	Chesterfield			

Jennifer L. Kuschel Columbia Jennifer Ann Leszcz Eve Adrian Lipson Paradise Valley, Ariz. Stacey Diane Peltzie Ashlie Courtney Powell Nicol Therese Valenta Brian Michael Wood J. Trever Garrison

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK CUM LAUDE Mary Christine Wucher

Fenton Kansas City Florissant St. Louis Kirkwood Columbia

St. Louis

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK

Teresa Ann Brisley Columbia Grace Marie Givens St. Louis Janice Rae Grojean Sikeston Maria Hardy Moberly Chandra Marie Holliday St. Joseph Charla Suzanne Lemon New London Angela Chiffon McClendon St. Louis Lesley Nicole Mitchell Chesterfield Pamela Denise Nighswonger St. Louis Jennifer Diane Savich Centralia

SCHOOL OF HEALTH **RELATED PROFESSIONS**

BACHELOR OF HEALTH SCIENCE

Communication Science & Disorders Memphis, Tenn. Dawn Elise Deets Pamela Ann Shatto Columbia Health Services Management Chere G. Raiti Columbia Ronda K. Hays Fulton

Respiratory Therapy

Robert Brooks Tyler Canning Norma Lynn Cooper Teri Ann Head Katherine E. Huhn Susana Klein

St. Louis St. Charles Florissant Hazelwood Clayton Chesterfield

Reserve Officers Training CORPS COMMISSIONS

AIR FORCE ROTC

Cadets are commissioned as Second Lieutenants, USAF.

Bryan Jeffrey Shelton Jefferson City

ARMY ROTC

Cadets are commissioned as Second Lieutenants, USA.

Jonathan Michael Carr Columbia

Nicola Shantel Harvey Rockhill

Robert Michael Kovacic Brooklyn, New York

Justin Neely Rainey Denver, Colo.

Patrick Scott Wilkins Waynesville

Alma Mater

OLD MISSOURI

Old Missouri, fair Missouri, Dear Old Varsity, Ours are hearts that fondly love thee, Here's a health to thee! Proud art thou in classic beauty, Of thy noble past; With thy watchwords, Honor, Duty Thy high fame shall last.

Every student, man and maiden, Swell the glad refrain, Till the breezes, music laden, Waft it back again. Proud art thou in classic beauty, Of thy noble past; With thy watchwords, Honor, Duty Thy high fame shall last.

University Libraries University of Missouri

Digitization Information Page

Local identifier	Commencement1995December		
Source information			
Format Content type Source ID Notes	Book Text Gift Copy		
Capture information			
Date captured Scanner manufacturer Scanner model Scanning system software Optical resolution Color settings File types Notes	January 2024 Fujitsu (Front Cover: Plustek OpticBook) fi-7460 (Front Cover: A300 Plus) ScandAll Pro v. 2.1.5 Premium (Front Cover: Book Pavilion) 600 dpi 8 bit grayscale (Front Cover: 24 bit color) tiff		
Derivatives - Access copy			
Compression Editing software Resolution Color File types Notes	Tiff: LZW compression Adobe Photoshop 600 dpi grayscale (Front Cover: Color) tiff Images cropped, straightened, brightened, cleaned pen marks.		